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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

LEGAL FORM

Category B Municipality which operates in accordance with Chapter 7 of the Constitution of South Africa.

OBJECTIVES

The municipality strives, within its financial and administrative capacity, to achieve the following objects:

to provide democratic and accountable government for local communities

to ensure the provision of services to communities in a sustainable manner

to promote social and economic development

to promote a safe and healthy environment

to encourage the involvement of communities and community organisations in the matters of local government

GRADING

Grade 3

URI DICTIO I

Greater Umzimvubu area which includes:

Mount Frere. Mount Ayliff

and

various rural areas
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PPR T ,TE �ENT

I am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements, which are

set out on pages 1 to 83-86 in terms of Section 126( 1) of the Municipal Finance

Management Act and which I have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

I certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper

limits of the fm . rk envisl'lgec1 in Section 7.1!l of the Constitution, rel'ld with the

Remunerati 0 blic Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Provincial and Local

Governme s et inatioD in accordance with this Act.
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These Finllncilll Stlltements h'I\'e not been lludited
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 30 JUNE 2012

REPORT OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

INTRODUCTION

It gives me great pleasure to present the financial position of Umzimvubu Local Municipality at 30 June 2012 and the results of its operations
and cash flows for the year then ended.

These I\nnual Financi.J1 St.:Itemcnts hove been prepared in accordance with GcncrClUy Recognised Accounting Pr<lCtice (GRAP), issued by

the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) In accordance With Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

The standards and pronouncements that form the GRAP Reporting Framework for the 2010/11 financial period is set out in Directive 5 issued

by the ASS on 11 March 2009.

The Statement of Financial Position at 30 June 2012 indicates an increase in Net Assets.

2 KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

1 he following Indicators are selt-explanatory. "I he percentages at expendIture categories are well Within acceptable norms and Indicate good

governance of the funds of the muniCipality. Payments from Debtors does however not appear good.

Financial Statement Ratios"

INDICATOR 2012 2011

Surplus I (Deficit) before Appropriations (918426) 15024735

Surplus I (Deficit) at the end of the Year 245438419 246356844

Expenditure Categories as a percentage of Total Expenses:

Employee Related Coc.ts 24.84% 22.63%

Remunerallon of Councillors 9.60% 8.14%

Collection Costs 0.00% 0.00%

Depreciation and Amortisation 21.37% 16.64%

Impairment Losses 5.68% 6.58%

RepaIrs and Maintenance 4.04% 3.73%

Interest Paid 049% 0.75%

Bulk Purchases 0.00% 000%

Contracted Services 049% 0.11%

Grants and SubsIdies Paid 2.50% 1.55%

General Expenses 27.82% 24.04%

Government Grants (Conditional) 3.17% 15.54%

Current Ratio

CredItors Days 30 37

Debtors Days 3 25

3 OPERATING RESULTS

Details of the operating results per segmental classification of expenditure are included in Appendix "0", whilst operational results per

category of expenditure, together with an explanation of significant variances of more than 10% from budget, are included in Appendix "E (1 )".

The services offered by Umzimvubu Local Municipality can generally be classified as Rates and General and Economic Services and are

discussed in more detail below.
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1 ne overatl operatIng resutts tor the year ended 30 June 2012 are as tolkJoNs

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actuall

DETAILS 2011/12 2010/11 Variance 2011/12 budgeted

R R % R '4

Income:

Opening surplus / (defiCIt) 89259 D6D 74234 326 20.24% - -

Operatmg mcome tor the year 135614075 1� 960 658 (12.�1% 180641090 (24.931%

224873 135 229214985 11.891% 180641 090 24.49%

Expenditure:

OperatIng expenditure for the year 136 532 �1 139955924 (2.45)% 143230205 (468)%

Closing surplus I (deficit) 68 340 634 89259060 11.031% 37410884 13614%

224 C731� 229214984 1189\% 180G41090 2449%

3.1 Rates and General Services:

Rates and General Services are all types of services rendered by the municipality, excludmg those listed below. The main income sources

are Assessment Rates and Sundry Fees tevied

Actual Actual Percentage BUdgeted Variance actuall

DETAILS 2011/12 2010/11 Variance 2011/12 budgeted

R R % R %

Income 133607462 153199474 (1279)% 176676055 (2438)%

Expenditure 128658 950 139548678 17.80)% 135734 125 15.21)%

Surplus / (DeflCll) 4948512 13 6� 796 (6375)% 40 941930 187.91l'JI.

Surplus I (DefiCIt) as % of total income 3.70% 8.91% 23.17%

Vanance from 2009110 actual

To Be anatysed and commented on by the CFO

Variance from 2010/11 budgel:

To Be an<:llyc;ed ::l,nd ("".ommp.n'� on by thp. CFO

4 FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The expenditure on Assets during the year amounted to R43 351818 (2011: R67 092 938). Full details of Assets are disclosed In Notes 9.

10, 11 and Appendices "B. C and E (2)" to the Annual Financial Statements

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actual!

DETAILS 2011/12 2010/11 Variance 2011/12 budgeted

R R '4 R %

Grants and SubsidieS 43351 818 67092936 (3539)% 74345914 (4169)%

43351818 67092938 135391% 74345914 (41691%

6



Source of funding as a percentage of Total Capital Expenditure"

DETAILS 2012 2011

Grants and Subsidies 10000% 10000%

� I<l:CO ILlAlI0NO�BUDGETTOAC1UAL

5.1 0 B dJDeratlOa I uaaet:

DETAILS 2012 2011

Vanarx:e per C8tegoIy

Budgeted surplus before appropriations 37410884 98315080

Revenue variances (45027015) (47 105637)

Expcndltum vllfiaocos

Employee Related Costs 3761 447 14263356

Remuneration of Councillors (1 076758) (1 161 748)

Collection Costs 500 000 ..

Depreciation and Amortisation (4180816) (22821 129)

Impairment Losses 442190 (8850993)

Repairs and Maintenance (1 350484) (1 859217)

Interest Paid (645232) (1 044926)

Contracted Services 136814 (160256)

Grants and Subsidies Paid 493673 (94 307)

Government Grants (Conditional) 596 714 (13119135)

General Expenses 8020157 (953793)

Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment - (382561)

Actual surplus before appropriations 1918426 15024735

DETAILS 2012 2011

-
Variance per Service Segment

Budgeted surplus before appropnatlOns 37410884 98 315 080

Executive and Council 1439419 4416321

Finance and Admini!'.trtttion (70661491) (46 304 923)

Planning and Development (17 556 890) (39897997)

CommuMy and Social Services 901 767 (1 577 685)

Public Safety (116221) ..

Waste Management (2335893) 73938

Actual surplus before appropriations '918426 15024735

to

Details of the operating results per segmental classification of expenditure are included in Appendix "0", whilst operational results per

category of expenditure, together with a criptlc explanation of significant variances of more than 10% from budget, are included in Appendix

"E (1)".
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4.2 Caprtal Budget:

Actual Actual Variance actual Budgeted Variance actuall

DETAILS 2011/12 2010/11 2011112/2010/11 2011112 budgeted

R R R R R

ExecutIve and Council 44 666 322706 (278041) 1 057640 (1 012974)

FInance and AdmlOfStrabon 402829 58-1479 (181 650) 3309450 (2906621)

Planning and Development 437817 356 212 81 605 63472819 (63 035 002)

Health - - - - -

CommuOlty and SOCIal ServICeS 5171 272 2572 567 2598705 60000 5111272

HOUSing - - - - -

Public Safety - 611 286 (611 286) 275000 (275000)

Spc<1 and 2206606 (2206606) -

EnvIronmental Protection - 3649 (3649) - -

Waste Management - 17843873 (17843873) 6171005 (6 171 005)

Roads and Transport 36425038 55980691 (19555652) - 36 425 036

Water - 87273295 (87273295) - -

EIectnaty - 35190 328 (35190 328) - -

Other - 2855456 (2855458) - -

42481 622 205801 149 (163319527 74345914 (31 864 292

Details of the results per segmental dasslficaoon of capital expenditure are Included in Appendix "C", together With a short explanation of

significant variances of more than 5% from bUdget, are included in AppendiX "E (2)".

6 ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

The balance of the Accumulated SurplUS as at 30 June 2012 amounted to R245 438 419 (30 June 2011: R246 356 844) and IS made up as

Capital Replacement Reserve

Capital Contnbutions from Government

Accumulated Surplus

5014475

229112890

11311054

245436 419

The Capital Replacement Reserve replaces the previous statutory funds, like the Capital Development Fund, and is a cash-backed reserve

had 9f"L.1Ib1e m lflicipaltt)' to fi nre h.1�lIre car' I erpPnl'1rtllrP. C.a"'''' contributions, ctepE'nc:ng on thP avai ahil of c:a.c;h. is m.."ade

annuaUy to the reserve,

The Capital Contributions from Government are utilised to offset the cost of depredation of assets funded from Government Grants over the

hfespan of such assets. Amounts equal to the cost of assets acquired from Government Grants are transferred to the reserve annually.

7 LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The outstandIng amount of Long-term liabIlities as at 30 June 2012 was R936 730 (30 June 2011: RI 255479).

Refer to Note 15 and Appendix -A" for more detail.

8 NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Non..current Provisrans amounted R6 126599 as at 30 June 2012 (30 June 2011. R5 506 018) and is made up as follows.

PrOVision for Long-tenn Service

Provision for Rehabilitation of Land-fill Sites

584 098

5542501

6126599

These provisions are made in order to enable the municipality to be in a position to fulfill its known legal obligations when they become due

and payable

Refer to Note 16 for more detail.
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9 CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current liabIlIties amounted R13 101 799 as at 30 June 2012 (30 June 2011: R16 321 431) and is made up as follows:

Creditors

Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts

Current Porbon of tong-term Liabilities

Note 12

Note 13

Note 15

11045615

1 737435

318749

13 101 799

Current liabilities are those liabilities of the municipality due and payable in the short-term (less than 12 months). There is no known reason

as to why the mUniCipality will not be able to meet Its obligations

Refer to the inchcated Notes for more detail

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The net value of p(O�rty. Plant and Equipment was R213 856 505 as at 30 June 2012 (30 June 2011: R200 452 808).

Refer to Note 9 and Appendices "B. C and E (2)" for more detail.

11 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The nel value of Intangible Assets were R895 144 as al30 June 2012 (30 June 2011: R298 057)

These are assets which cannot physically be identified and verified and are in respect of computer software obtained by the municipality in

order to be able to fulfil its duties as far as service delivery is concerned.

Refer to Note 10 and Appendix �B" for more detail.

12 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The net value of Investment PropertJes were R14 266 000 as at 30 June 2012 (30 June 201 1: R14 266 000).

Refer to Note 11 and Appendix "B" for more detail

13 CURRENT ASSETS

Current Assets amounted R36 565 897 as at 30 June 2012 (30 June 2011: R54 402 908) and is made up as follows.

Inventory Note 2

Non-etJfT1>fl1 Assets Held-fOf-5ale Nole 3

Receivables from EXchange Transactions Note 4

Receivables from Non-exchange Transaetions Note 5

VAT Receivable Note 6

Bank. Balances and Cash Note 7

Operating Lease Assets Note 8

451017

75240

104 968

521 382

769944

34 559 735

83610

36 565 897

The decrease In the amount for Current Assets is mainly due to Governement Grants raised as a debtor for R13 million due to MIG funds

which was only received after 30 June 2011.

Refer 10 the indicated Notes for more detail.

14 INTER-GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS

The municipality is dependent on financial aid from other government spheres to finance its annual capital programme. Operating grants are

utilised to finance indigent assistance and provision of free basic services.

9



15 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Full d�tails of all known events, if any, afler the rt:polting dah: a,,� disclo� in Nolt: 48.

16 EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION

We are grateful to the Mayor. members of the ExccutlVC Commtttoc. Councillors, the Municpal Monagcr and Heads of Dc�rtmcnts for the

support extended dunng the finanaal year. A specIal word of thanks to all staff In the Finance Department. for without their assistance these

Annual Financial Statements would not have been possible.

��.IEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

16 November 2012
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U ZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2012

Actual

Note 2012 2011

R R

ASSETS

Current Assets 36565897 54402908

Inventory 2 451 017 354 278

Non-current Assets Held-far-Sale 3 75240 -

Recefvables from Exchange Transactions 4 104968 b'28346

Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions 5 521 382 16193321

VAT Receivable 6 769944 7365723

Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 34559735 29624537

Operating Lease Assets 8 83610 236703

Non-Currcnt Assets 229 037 649 215036864

Property, Plant and Equipment 9 213856505 200452808

Intangible Assets 10 895144 298057

Investment Property 11 14286000 14286000

Total Assets 265603546 269439772

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities 13101 799 16321431

Payables 12 11045615 14013436

Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts 13 1 737435 2016582

Cun"ent Portion of Long-term Liabilities 15 318749 291413

Non-Current Liabilities 7063329 6761497

Long-term Liabilities 15 936730 1 255479

Non-current Provisions 16 6126599 5506018

Total Liabilities 20165128 23082928

Total Assets and Liabilities 245438419 246356844

NET ASSETS 245438419 246356844

Accumulated Surplus I (Deficit) 17 I 2454384191 I 246 356 8� I

Total Net Assets 245438419 246356844
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U ZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Budget Actual

2011 2012 Note 2012 2011

R R R R

REVENUE

R. noo from Non�ll.challge Transactions

8160 000 8000000 Property Rates 18 9114470 7367638

817 333 Property Rates - PenaltIeS Imposed and coIlectlOfl charges

400 000 819432 Fones 778265 464 511

4661427 2097811 LICeflCeS and Permits 2161 159 2237181

, 150 000 1000000 Income from Agency ServICeS 1072 014 1 271 690

133259130 136 025 200 Government Grants and Subs'l11eS Recewed 19 115026 234 135120 145

2200 PuUil;; ee...iblAiu:. alld Du . .. 20 12200

Revenue from Exehange Transactions

1 300 000 2600 000 Service Charges 21 2006595 1 781 184

1064974 1 091 183 Rental of FaolltteS and EQUipment 22 803617 965203

5000000 3538 894 Interest Eamed - External Investments 23 2127973 3362168

256 297 Interest Earned - Outstanding Debtors 23 427813 984 073

46290764 24012740 Other Income 24 2083734 1082744

300 000 280000 Profrt on Sale of land - 3« 123

300 000 11 280 000 I Sclc of Land .11 3« 1231

202086295 180641090 Total Revenue 135614075 154 980 658

EXPENDITURE

45941317 37680470 Employee Related Costs 25 33919023 31677 961

10227345 12036693 Remuneratlon of Councillors 26 13113451 11 389093

500 000 r..('ll.lpctoo r:�s.

472 986 25000000 Depreoallon and Amort.sahon 27 29 180816 23294115

365000 8200000 Impairment Losses 28 7757610 9215993

3359264 4164 991 RepaIrs and Maintenance 5515476 5216481

19000 Finance Costs 29 664 232 1 044 926

804 000 Contracted ServICeS 30 667186 160 256

2080520 3901 319 Grants and Subsidies Paid 31 3407646 2174627

32692882 45998732 �ral Expenses 32 37978575 33846675

8631 gol 49'6000 GoYe<nmer< G<ants (ConclmaneI) 3) 4 :Qtl :itlb l1 ./�1 crJ6

Loss on Disposal of Propeny. Plant and EqUIpment 382561

103 n1 215 143230 205 Total Ellpenditure 136532 S01 139955924

98315080 37410884 SURPLUS I (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR (918426) 15024735

__Refer 10 Appendill E(l) for ellplanation of bud I variances
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U ZI VUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Total for

Description
Accumulated

Surplus/(Deflclt) Total

Account

R R

2010

Balance al 30 June 2010 219317 835 219317 835

Correction of Error - penultimate fiancial year (Note 34) 12014275 12014275

Restated Balance 30 June 2010 231332110 231 332110

2011

Surplus I (Deficit) 2010/11 14257525 14257525

Balance at 30 June 201 1 245589635 245589635

Correcbm of Frrot previous: fWltial yNf' (Nntp �)
-

lR7709 767 ?O!l

Restated Balance 30 June 2011 2463506 844 246356 844

2012

Surplus I (Deficit) 2011/12 (918426 1918426
Balance at 30 June 2012 245438418 245438419

13



Actual

Note 2012 2011

R R

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts

Property Rates 6246353 2011552

Grants 114747087 127226220

Public Contributions and Donations 12200 0

Service Charges 452882 100729

Intcrf..-st Received 2555788 4346241

Other Receipts 26156462 (13142161)

150170770 120542581

Pa)fments

Employee Related Costs (33619213) (31 275106)

Remuneration of Councillors (13113451) (11 389093)

Interest Paid (664 232) (1 044 926)

Suppliers ;md other payments (53878750) (62711 092)

(101 275646) (106 420 217)

;';ET CASU FLOWS FROM OPERATI;';G ACTIVITIES 48895124 14122364

Cash receipts from Ratepayers, Government and Other 147614984 116196 340

Cash paid to Suppliers and Employees (100 928109) (105375290)

Cash generated from I (utilised in) Operations 35 46686875 10821050

Interest received 23 2555786 4346241

Interest paid 29 (664 232) (1044926)

NET CASH FLOWS FROM I (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 48578429 14122365

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 9 (42481621) (67264 724)

Purchase of Intangible Assets 10 (870 195) (231 122)

Proceeds on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 751986

NET CASH FLOWS FROM I (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (43351 816) (66743860)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

New Loans raised 15 1833 729

Loans repaid 15 (291413) (286837)

NET CASH FLOWS FROM I (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (291 413) 1 546892

NET INCREASE I (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT� 7 4935198 (51 074604)

Cash and Cash EqUivalents at the beginning of the year

I 29 624 53� 11 80699141, I
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of t�le year 34 559735 29 624 537

The Cash Flow Statement was restated from the indirect method to the direct method of acccunling.

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 June 2012
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012

R

2011

R

GENERAL INFORMATION

Umzirnvubu local Municipc;lity (the municipality) is. & Iocdl go\lt:!rnment institution in Mount rrefe. Eastern Cape. The addresses of its

registered office and principal place of business are disclosed under "General Information" included in the Annual Financial Statements

and in the introduction and overview of the Annual Report The principal activities of the municipality are disdosed in the Annual Report

and are prescnbed by The Constitution

2 INVENTORY

StatlOOefY • at cost 451 017

451017

354 278

354278Total Inventory

Inventories are held for own use with the result that no write downs of Inventory to Net Realisable

Value were required

No Inventories have been pledged as collateral for liabilities of the municipality.

3 NON-CURREHT .I\,.C:;��TS HFI n FOR.MI F::

Other Assets Held-for-Sale - at cost 75240

Net Non-current Assets Held-for-Sale 75240

The municipality intends to dispose some of its Property, Plant and Equipment through public

auctIOn within the next ten months (Mamly old fumlture & computer hardware)

4 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Service Debtors'

Refuse

Other Debtors

Valua Added Tax (VAT)

land sales

Third Parties (Salaries)

Gross Provision for Ne'

Balances Impairment Balances

R R R

7910478 7829243 81235

7910 478 I 7829243 I 812351
1341078 1 317 346 23733

1 107993 1084 749

c:J232596 232596

489 489

9 251 556 9 141; 588 104968

Gross Provision for Ne'

na�.. Imp&irment Oalances

" "
R

6356 765 6194 318 162447

635676511 61943181 162447 I

1 105134 639235 465899

833537 6392351 194 302 [
271596 271 596

741;1 899 6833 !>53 628346

As at 30 June 2012

Total Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions

As at 30 June 2011

ServIce Debtors

Refuse

Other Debtors

Value Added Tax (VAT)

land sales

Total Trade Receivabtes from Exchange Transactions

The muniCIpality did not pledge any of its Trade Receivables as security for borrowing purposes

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of Trade Receivables approximate their fair values

The fair value of Trade Receivables was determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of agreements entered into

between the murlicipalJty and Tmdc RClO..":Cvabk:$ 8$ welt 8$ the O.Jrrcnt payment rio's d the municipeity':r. Trndc Rccc:Nob'es.

4.1 Ageing of Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions

As at 30 June 2012

Current

0-30days 11 31-60Days
Past Due

I1 61-90Dars I1 + 90 Days II�To�tal
Refuse:

Gross Balances

Less: Provision for Impairment

158 749

146290

155761

145245

154 225

144895

7441744

7392812

7910478

7829243

Net Balances 12459 10515 9330 48 931 81235
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Gross Balances

less ProvISIOIl for Impairment

22 711

20 479

21786

20334

2012 2011

R R

�

21590 1 214990 '341078

20264 1 256 248 1 317 345

1306 18743 23732Net Balances 2232 1451

As at 30 June Trade Receivables of R 90277 were past due but not Impaired The age analysis of these Trade Recervab6es are as
follows

Past Due

11 Total
31 - 60 Days 11 61 - 90 Days 11 + 90 Days

230784 216264 6831 983 7279032

165010 164 849 6337935 6667794

65774 51415 494 048 611238

All Trade Receivables:

Gross Balances

less ProVISlOl"l for ImpaIrment

Net Balances

Baiance at beglnnrog of year

Impairment losses recognised

6833 5S3

2313036

3626 629

3206723

Balance at end of year 9146 588 6833553

In determining the recoverablhty of recetvables. the munICIpality has placed strong emphaSiS on

venfy'ng the mc:hgent status of consurnet1> ProviSlOl"l few Impairment of Trade Receivables has

been made for aM consumer balances outstanding bOSed on the payment ratio over 12 monthS per

serw::e type No bther a1dI provi:sio"I is� ., 0'.JICai5 d.., Pn:M:sia1 b Iti.... ile ..

Provtston for tmpalrment of Trade Receivables has been made lor all consumer balances

outstandmg based on the payment ratIO over 12 months per service type

4.3 Ageing of impairfHJ Trade RfK:eivab/es from Exchange Transactions

Cl!=!L

0- 30 Days

��

31 - 60 Days

61 .90 Days

+ 90 Days

166 769 165 759

165560

165179

8649060

165010

164 849

6337935

Total 9146588 6833553
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2012 2011

R R

Gross ProviSion for

"'"
Balances Impairment Balances

R R R

26 359 954 25861633 498321

39020 39020

2769 2769

41158 <41 158

406 018 385725 20293

26 84S 918 26 327 536 521382

Gross Provision for Net

Balances Impairment Balances

R R R

5 TRADE AHlJ OllEH IolECElVABLES FROII HOHUOiAHGE INAHSACTIOHS

As at 30 June 2012

Assessment Rates Debtors

Hall SecuritieS

Su:1dry Ilep:>so<s

Sundry Debtors

InteresVPenalty Charges

Total Trade Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions

As at 30 June 2011

Assessment Rates Debtors

Payments made In Advance

Government Subsidy Claims

Sundry Debtors

23491837

47636

13144 913

41158

20 532 224

Total Trade Receivables from Non-ellchanQ8 Transactions 36725 S44 20532224

1 he munICIpality does not hOld deposits or other secunty for Its Other Trade Receivables

None of the Other Trade ReceIvables have been pledged as securrty tor the mumClpallty's financialliabrhtres

2959613

47636

13144 913

41158

16193321

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carryHlg value of Other Trade Receivables approximate their fair values

The fatr vatue of Other Trade Recetvab6es; was detemwlE!d after oonsadennQ the standatd terms and CCI'1dltJons of aqreements entered

no between the� and NatlOf\al I ProvJnoaI Departments as weft as Othef Debtors The current payment ratIO's of Other

Debtors were also taken mto account tor faIr value determlnallon

S.1 Ageing of Trade Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions

As at 30 June 2012

Current

o 30�

Past Due

60 1lo"iJ LE:::SIO_Doys 1 I .. 90LMys

Assessment Rates:

Gross Balances

Less ProvISIOn for Impairment

457082

414109

680466

421476

450789

411372

24771 617

24614676

Net Balances 156941258990 42973 39417

Payments made in Advance:

Gross Balances

L P.SS PrrMs.nn Icr lmpairrnPnt

Net Balances

Sundry Deposits:

GrossBaIa�

====.11====.11===.11 276912769Net Balances

Sundry DebtOl'$:

Gross Balances

Less- ProVIS!OO for Impairment

11__T_ot_B'__

26359954

25861633

498321

�
�

276912769

Q�� 41158
41 158

. . . t::::::j t::::::jNet Balances

Interest Charges on Outstanding Debt�rs

Gross Balances

Less ProvIsIOn for Impairment

60636

58428

56176

53963

2213

51289

49306

237917

224028

Net Balances 2208 1983 13889

41158

41 158

406 01a

385725

20 293

As at 30 June Other Trade Receivables of R260185 were past due but no! Impaired The age analysJs of these Other Trade Receivables

"",as_
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2012 2011

R R

.
Past Due

1 L+"'lo.!d Total
11 - MJ Oar; 11 ti1 - Q(} �Y?'

All Other Trade Receiv�bles:

Gross Balances 513258 502 078 25092480 26 107 816

less ProvISIOn tor Impal/ment 468 072 460 678 24918882 25847632

Net Balances 45 186 41400 173598 260 185

As at 30 June 2011

f Current I [
Past Due

+po�J I Toto'
_0 .10 d.9r.t .11 f1O�JI 61 90lRys I [

As5t!'Ssmeffl R.tes:

Gross Balances 2012402 44S 783 442762 20 589 890 23491 837

Less ProvlSlOl1 for ImpaIrment 403979 395609 394 976 19337659 20532224

Net Balances '608423 51174 47786 '252230 2959 613

Payments made in Advance:

Gross Balances

1- 31 JI .11 476361 476361Nto-t &Il"m:� 47 fi36 47636

Government Subsidy Claims:

Gross Balances

.1 [ .11- �I
13 144913

Net Balances 13144 913

Sundry Debtors:

Gross Balances

.][ .IL JNet Balances
��

As at 30 June Other Trade Receivables of R 1439984 were past due but not Impaired The age analysis of these Trade Receivables are

as follows

Past Due

11 Total
31 - 60 Days 11 61 - 90 Days 11 + 90 Days

-- --

44S 783 442762 20 678 683 21 568 229

395609 394 976 19337659 20128245

51174 47786 1 341 024 1439984

All Other Trade Receivables:

Gross Balances

less PrOVISJO(l for Impairment

Net Balances

5.2 Reconcifiation of Provision for Impairment

Balance at beginning of year

Irnpument losses recDgnlSed

20 532 224

5795312

14023 "78

6 S08 745

26327536 20 532 224Balance at end of year

The ProvISlOO for Impairment on Other Trade Receivables eXIsts predominantly due to the

posslblllty that theSe debts wilt not be recovered loans and roceivables were assessed

IndIVidually and grouped together al the Statement of Financial POSIhon as financial assets With

smuar credit nsk charactefistlCS and coIledJveIy assessed for impairmenl

The ProYr.:.torl for ImpairrrM":lfll W"'"� caiculaloo aft� QlOUJ*'9 aI the rlOClllCial � of similar

nature and nsk ratings and aS5eSSIl"lQ the recoverablllty

In delefmlntng the recoverablllty of a Rates Assessment Debtor and Other Rec:elvables from Non.

exchange TransactlOflS, the muniopallty considers any change In the credll quality of !he Rates

Assessment Debtor from the date credit was Inlhally granted up to the reporting date The

concentration of crecht risk IS Iimrted due to the customer base oolng large and unrelated

.Accofdmgly. the management believe that there IS no further credit proVISlOl1 reqUIred In excess of

the Pr� b llttpllilmoot

6 VAT RECEIVABLE

Vat Receivable 769944 7365723

Vat IS payable on the receipts basis Only once payment is reveived from debtors. VAT is paid

over to SAR$

No Iflt� IS p8y.\bP. to $AR$ If thP. VAT i!\ f)l"ltd � bflW'JOl�, but 1ntf!f'P.St tor late pAymf!f'lts IS

charged according to SARS policies The munICipality has financial risk policies in place 10 ensure

that payments are affected before the due date
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Total Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statement of Flnancaal POSItIOn and the Cash Flow Statement. Bank,

Cash and Cash Equivalents include Cash-on-Hand. Cash in Banks and Investments in Money

Market Instruments. nel of outstandtng Bank Overdrafts

7.1 o.nnt ........._., ()e.posib.

Total Current Investment Deposits

The toll�,ng call deposit accounts fa( nng fenced purposes as IndICated

Planntng and SUNey

ServICe Delivery Reserve

OperatIOnal Investment

MunICIpal Support Program (MSP)

Drought Relief

MunlClpallnfrastructure Grant (MIG)

Guarantee Investment

Caprtal Replacement Reserve

Tesllng Centre

Dedea pro,ects

Finanoal Management Grant (FMG)

Munl5lpal System Improvement Grant

OperatIOnal Investment

7.2 Ban" Accounts

Cash In Bank

Tnt"l �"k Ac:t:l'Mmt'\

First National

F,rst NatlOOal

F IfSt NatIOnal

First National

First National

First National

First National

First National

First National

First National

First National

First NatIOnal

First NatIOnal

The MUOlCIpalrty has the foIlowmg bRnk accounts

62164676842

62033254723

6203 �� 0-'1�

6203 189 8903

62086036160

62086036714

6206 674 2157

6206 799 8040

6209 341 1339

6224 528 6411

62276187294

62276189018

6228 856 0925

Primary Bank Account

FIfSl NatlOflal Ben" - Mam Street, Mount Frere - Account Number 62022183727

Cash txx>k balance at beginning of year

Cash book balance at end of year

R.w1k • IYnf"t'Jt NIAIwlre at I"IegirYling of�

Bank statement balance at end of year

The munopahty does not have any overdrawn current account facilities WIth its banker and

therefore does not If'IClJf interest on overdrawn current accounts Interesl is earned at different

rates per annum on favourable balances

Other Cash Equivalents

Total Cash on hand in Cash Floats, Advances and Equivalents

The munICIpality did not pledge any of Its Cash and Cash EqUIvalents as collateral for Its finanoal

hablllt�

No retitndlQO$ have been imposed on tte 1TU'liot.e6ify in ielms cA the tAiisBtioo of its Cash ..d

Cash EQUfY8lents

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of Current Investment

D�posits, B.:mk Bi:ilclJ�S, Ci:ish i:ilJ(j Ci:ish Equivi:il�n!s fHC:C.)nje(J i:it i:i1T104'tiSt:ld cost in th� Annui:il

Financial Statements approximate their fair values

The fair value of Current Investment Deposits. Bank Balances, Cash and Cash Equivalents was

dul&".1ed conaidering the standard tenns and conditions d agreements entcrod into

between the municipality and floonci31 institutions

40

2012

R

2011

R

34 ��9 735 29 624 537

34 559 735 29 624 537

29 365 014 26 356 205

29 365014 26356 205

29 365 014 I 26 356 2051

404 297 560 739

449010 431817

'27/�070 10671 702

1992290 1916473

403465 388016

669912 472 077

237703 232289

5436 864 5228681

3339703 3211823

1 014575 2909383

1 526 903 45 101

848953 31067

267269 257035

5193644 3268333

'\ Iq) R44 3 2G8 333

3268333

5193844

2398 779

3268333

� /6B 3..'\.1

5168 903

'} '}S3 �5..�

3268333

877
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8 OPERATING LEASE ASSETS / RECEIVABLES

{)peratng leases are recognised on the stralQht-Wle basis as pet' It� I�quln�mefll of GRAP 13

In respect of Non-cancellable Operatrng leases the followlng assets have been recognised

Balance at beginning of year

Operating lease Revenue recorded

OperalJng lease Revenue effected

Total Oper.ting Lease Assets

8.1 leasing Arrangements

The Municipality as Lessor:

Operating leases relate to Property owned by the mUNClpallty with lease temJs of between 2 10

10 years, with an optlOO to extend All operating lease contracts contain market review clauses In

the event that the Ies� elff"rCiSf>S Ifs option to� ThIo 1P."i.� � not MW" an opbon In

purchase the property at the expiry of the lease period

8.2 Amounts receivable under Operating Leases

At the Reporting Date the follOWIng minimum lease payments were recel ....able under Non�

cancel1able Operalinq leases for Property. Plant and Equipment, whM::h are receivable as follows

Up to 1 year

2105 years

More than 5 years

Total Operating Lease Arrangements

The foIlowtng restnctlOOS (if any) have been Imposed by the mUniCIpality In terms of the (specify)

� ayeeo,etb

(i) The lessee shall not have the light to SUblet. cede or aSSlQn the whole or any portlOfl of the

premiseS let

(11) The lessor or rts duly authonsed agent, representative or servant shall have the nght at all

reasonable times to Ir'Ispect the premises let

(lit) The lessee shall use the premtSeS let for the � purpose prescribed In the agreement

41

2012

R

236 703

9407

(162 SOl)

83 610

221819

205203

59599

486621

2011

R

295613

13796

(72 707)

236703

925175

379421

107200

1411796
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9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND eQUIPMENT

JO JUllfl 2012

Reconciliatioo of Carryinn V.alul)

Looo Intra-

Description .nd Community Heritage Qtho, Leaaed Tot,d

Buildinna structure

R R R R R R R

Carrying villues at 01 July 2011 53396� 85724836 53278552 17 719 6526632 , 508 521 200 452 808

Cost 55745129 222202231 74186891 17 719 10514452 '681 279 364 347 702

CompJeloo Assets 51539537 191 309 896 74 186891 17719 10514452 1 6B1 279 329249775

UflC/eI" Construe:bon .. 205[;92 30 892 33C 35097927

""".-_, ._R�""Jf"",�:£_4�_�; ('AJ � 34(,1
f- -' 1398l &:iOl

�,
...1!ll7� 1163 f!I94 094

eo>l (2348 b<l1) (13641139b) (20 9QtI 3W) (3 'AJ! 820) (112 ID8) (163894894/

Revaluation
-

AcqUISitionS (0) 13701523 2016785 2824 194 16772502

Capital UJ1def Com.tnx1101l • AddlllOlll, 006615 23177 182 1 865323 25709119

Co>t 666615 23177182 , 865323
- 2570911!ii

Increases In RevaluallOl"l

Reversals of Impa,rrnent Losses

11 193582 122 025 402 /] 986609DeprOClatJOO /2365122 '336 992 '2a 907708)
_�Co>t > , r w

CarryIng value 0/ Tranfers 10 Held-lor�Sale /75240 /75240
Coo, (146912) (146912)

AcoJmulated Depreaatlon 71672 71672

B<!sedon Cost 71 (;72 71672

ImpalfTTlel1llosses (94 976) (94 976)

Capllal unclef ConslructlOf'l' CompIeled 119276779 119276779\

c.rryi"ll .......I� III 30 .honf' 2017 52RMl5R1 100 4113 �R?_ _ S24�O�
1-

17 719
-

69104f14 1 171 52ft 113 8�!>O5

Cool 56411744 2'J9080BJ6 ,. 2OO!J99 17719 13191 734 1661 Z79 400662 411

Completed Assets �I �39!DI 224288197 14433 til6 11 "9 13 191 134 16812/9 36� 152 143

Under ConstructIon 4872 207 34792739 1865323 41530 268

Aca.mulated ImpaIrment losses

13 542 16�
/1 (94 976)

123 894 94�
(94 976)

Accumulakld [)epfC081lOfl 158 502 798 /6281269 15Q!) 751 /192 730930
CO>1 (3542 1(3) (158 502 7981 (23894949) 6281 269) (509751) (192 730 930)

9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

30 June 2011

Reconciliation of ea..... ing Value

Lond Infra-

Oeacriplion .00 Community Heritage Other lea-.ed Total

Buildings structure

R R R R R R R

Carrying values at 01 July 2010 50444278 42971 916 55482331 17 719 8205243 157121 486

Cost 39430 774 163 241633 73417 850 17 719 10519303 - 286 627 280

Completed Assets 39 430 774 163241633 73 101 309 17 719 10519303 286310738

UndfJr ConslludlOf, 316541 316541

till tflU (*-:El 1;.0 1/1 It>:i (n1 :t:'11) 119«)41;7

Accumulated OepreaallOO 11158 L60 1120038367 /17 9",5 519 - /2314060 - /141446205
Cost (1 tM260 120038367 17935519 12314060 - 1141446 m

AcquIsItions 28299613 769041 1 264 447 1633729 32166 830

Capolal uncler Con�ior1 - AddItIOnS 4 205�2 30 692 336 - - 35 097 927

Cost 420559'2 30 892 336 350979'27

AddItions 4205592 30 892 336 35097927

DepreaallOfl 11190321 /16439028 12972 820 f2355394 1185449 /23143012
Ba�onCosl 1190321 16439028 2972820 2 35fJ 394 185449 23143012

Carrylflg y� r:J 0tsp0fwIIs �'OOO f587664 f139 760 /790424'1
Cost (63000) (1269298) (152450) (1 484 748)

Accumulated Depreaatlon 681 633 12690 694 324

Based on Cost - Ba1633 12690 694 324

Captlat undef ConstructlOl"l - Completed :316 541 /316541

Carrying ... alues at 30 June 2011 53396548 85724836 53278552 17 719 6526632 1 508 521 200 452 808

C"" 55745129 222202231 74186 891 17719 10514452 1681 279 364 347 702

Completed Assets 51539537 191309896 74 186891 17719 10514452 1681279 329 249775

LJnt1ffl" ('.on."'nrhon 4 ;:vi'; .'iq, f-- :l() /to, ,1"';

'20 "",,"'; t396-7� ..... "-'mri,6
.1:';no7..:�

At:::clnulattod Dept.etallUrl '2348581 - '1364n395 1163 894 004'
eo>l (2348M1) (064'7395} (20 908 340) (3987820' (In 7MI (163894894)

9 PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued I

Refer to Appendltfl$ -S. C and E (2r for more detilll on Property. Plant i1nd Equlpmtlnt. IflCtud,,",y lhose In tha COUfW of conStlucl,OO
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9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

9.1 Assets pledqed as security

9.2 Change in Estimate. Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment reviewed

There was no change In the estimated useful IIle ot vanous assets at the municipality tor the

reporting pericxl.

9.3 Land and Buildings carried at Fa;r Value

The municipahty's land and Burldrngs are aa:ounted for according to the cost model and therefore

no fair value has been determined

10 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Al Coslless Accumulated Amortisation and Accumulated Impairment losses 895144 298057

The movement in Intanqible Assets is reconaled as follows'

Website Computer Total

Development Software

Carrymg values at 01 July 2011 86400 211 651 298057

Cost

0
521 782 608 182

Accumulated Amortisation (310 126) (310126)

Accumulated ImpaIrment

AcqUIsitIons 870196 870196

Purchased

: 11 870 1961 870 19� I
Internally Developed

Work-In-Progress al Year-end

AmortisatIon (273 '08) (273 '081

Purchased

-11 (273 '08)11 (273 'D�)I
Internally Developed

Carrying values at 30 June 2012 86400 808744 895144

Cost

D
1 391 978 1478378

Accumulated Revaluation

Accumulated Amortisation (583234) (583234)

Accumulated Impairment Losses

Website Computer Total

�vclor of Software

Carrying values at 01 JUly 2010 218071 218071

Cost

0
377 060 377 060

Accumulated AmortIsation (158989) (158 989)

Accumulated Impairment

Acquisitions 144 722 144722

Purchased

-11 1447221 1447221
In_�

Work-m-Progress at Year-eod a6400 86400

AmortisatIon

Purchased

-IIntemally Developed

Carrying valu� at 30 June 2011 86400 211 657 298057

Cost

c:J
521 782 608182

AccurnuJ.otcd I'JTl()I'fiwhon PlO 17fi) (310176)

Accumulated Imp,mmenl lasses

The amortisation expense has been induded in the line item "Depreciation and Amortisation" in the Statement of Financial Performance

All of the muniCipality's Intangible Assets are held under freehold interests and no Intangible Assets had been pledged as security for any

liabilities of the municipality

Computer Software are issued under license and are restricted to the condltlons under which each license are issued

Refer to Appendix "B" for more detail on Intangible Assets
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10.1 Impairment of Intangible Assets

No ImP<tirmen1 IoM;es halfe � rocogrll� on IntangiLle �ts of the munitipaltly �I Ihe

reporting date

11 INVESTMENT PROPERTY

At Cost less Accumulated Depreciation 14286000 14286000

The movement in Investment Property is reconciled as follows

Carrying .alues at 1 July

Cost

14286000

14266000 1

14286000

1426600011

14286000

14286000

14266000 I

14286000

14266000 I

14286000

Carrying values at 30 June

Cost

Estimated Fair Value of Investment Property at 30 June

All of the muniCipality's Investment Property is held under freehold Interests and no Investment

Property had been pledged as secunty for any liabilities of the municipality

There are no reslnctlOOs on the reahsabdlty of Investment Property or the remittance of revenue

and proceeds of disposal

There are no contractual obligations on Investment Property

Refer to Appendl){ ftBft for more detail on Investment Property

11.1 Investment Property carried at Fair Value

The muniCIpality's Investment Properties are accounted for according to the cost model and

therefore no fair value has been determined

No ImpaIrment losses have been recognised on Investment property 01 the muniClpahty at the

reporting date

12 CREDITORS

Trade Creditors

Payments received in Advance

Retentions

long Services Awards (Short term)

Sundry Deposits

Rental DepoSits

Other Cre(f!lors

Accrued leave

Value Added Tax (Output)

7404 059 11043426

973484 481 528

"" 968 11'" ns

134 107 110794

40535 34 087

22703 22703

10966 235

2055302 1 9t6 021

55491 289917

11 MS 615 H 013 ol36

to certain

10783755 13994 732

Te''''' C�itOf"\

StaH leave accrue to the staff 01 the muniCIpality on an annual baSIS, sUbject

COnditionS The provision is an estimate of the amount due at the reporting date.

The average credit period on purchases is 30 days from the receipt of the invoice, as determined

by the MFMA, except when the liability is disputed No interest is charged for the first 30 days

from the date of receipt of the invoice Thereafter interest is charged in accordance With the credit

policies of the various individual creditors that the municipality deals With. The municipality has

�i(:Jc$ in pbr.c t:1 cnstN"C t!"'�t all raY�� �rc f'.'. 'A1thin the ' hfl')('fmmc

261660 18703

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of Creditors

approximate their t-dir values

The fair value of Creditors was determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of

agreements entered into between the muniejpalily and other parties
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13 UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

13.1 Conditional Grants trom Government

NatlOllal Government Grants

Pro.... incial Govemment Grants

1737435

1 216706

520729

2016582

8608

2007974

Total Conditional Grants and Receipts 1737435 2016582

The Unspent Condltlonal Grants and Receipts are invested In .nvestment accounts until utlhsed

See Note 19 for the reconoltahon of Grants from GovemlT'lP.nl The Unspenl Grants are

cashbacked by term deposits. The municipality complied with the conditIOns attached to all grants

received to the extent of revenue recognIsed No grants were WIthheld

Refer to Appendix "F" for more detail on Conditional Grants

14 OPERATING LEASE LIABILITIES I PAYABLES

Operallng leases are recognised on the straight-line baSIS as per the requirement of GRAP 13

No liability existed at 30 June as none of the contracts has any escalation clauses

14.1 Leasing Arrangements

The Municipality as Lessee:

Operating leases relate to Equipment with tease terms not longer than 5 years. with no option to

extend for a further period Non of the opt'!rating lease contracts contam escalation clauses. The

municipality does not have an optIOn to purchase the leased asset at the expiry of the lease

period

14.2 Amounts payable under Operating Leases

At the Reporting Date the muniCIpality had outstanding commitments under Non-cancellable

Operating leases fOr PhOtOCOPiers which fat! due as follows

Other Equipment:

Up to 1 year

2 to 5 years

More than 5 years

433322

264 915

168407

1052308

513945

538363

Total Operating lease Arrangements 433322 1052308

The muntcipallty has operating lease agreements for the f� classes of equipment. which

are only significant collectively:

- Office Equipment

15 lONG.TERM LIABILITIES

Finance lease liabilitIes

less. Current Portion transferred to Current Liabilities:­

Finance lease liabilihes

1 255479 1 546892

I 255 419 1546892

318749 291413

31874911 2914131

936730 1255479Total Long-term Liabilities (Neither past due, nor impaired)

15.1 Summary of Arrangements

firelCe lease� rdak$ to Vcllidcs W'ith lease k!flll$ !.laJq duI,ng the 2010111 fnlallCial year, Cof a period at 5 years. The

effectIVE! Interest rate is prime rate which was 9% �nce the inceptIOn of the agreements Capitalised lease liabtlltles are secured over

the items of vehicles leased

The management of the municipality is of the Opinion that the carrying value of long-term liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the

Annual FinanCial Statements approximate their fair values

The fair value of long-term liabilities was determined aner considering the standard terms and conditions of agreements entered into

betweP.n thP. muni(:lpahty ",IV! tM re�"ant financing in<;NU1IOO"

Refer 10 AppendiX "A" for more detail on long-term liabilities
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15.2 Obligations under Finance Lease Liabilities

The Municipality as Lessee:

Finance l� letate to PlOperty, l'tant and Equipment with Iea� terms not lTlOfe Ul.f:tn 5 yC<:lI� nit: eflect,,,e lntel�t rale on Finance

leases 1$ linked to the pnme bank rate which was 9% since incepliOn of the agreements

The municipality does not have an option 10 purchase the leased Property, Plant and Equipment al the oonduSIOn of the lease

agreements The municipality's obligations under Finance Leases are secured by the lessors' title to the leased assets

The obligations under Finance Leases are as follows

Minimum Lease Payments
Present Value of Minimum Lease

Payments

2012 2011 2012 2011

R R R R

Amounts payable under finance leases:

Wlthm one year 418807 418807 318749 291413

In the second to fifth years, II1Clusive 1049871 1468678 936 730 1255479

Over ftve years

1468678 1887485 1 255479 1 546892

less Future Finance Obligations 213199 340593

Present Value of Minimum Lease Obligations 1255479 1 S46 892 1 255479 1546892

Less Amounts due for settlement within 12 months (Current Portion) (318749)

936 730

(291413)

Finance Lease Obligations due for settlement after 12 months (Non-current Portion) 1255479

The municipality has finance lease agreements for the following significant classes of assets

• Vehicles

lnduded in these dasses are the following significant leases

(i) Vchidc's

- Installments are payable monthly in arrears

- Average period outstanding

• Average effective interest rate, based on pnme

- Average monthly mstallment

•

60 months

900%

R 4188070

60 months

900%

R 4188070

15.3 Breach of Loan Agreement

The municipaWy dk:l not default on any payment of its lcn;J term UabiIIbes

municipality

� for payment have been re- negotiaded by the

16 NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provision for long Service Awards

Provision for Rehabilitation of Land-fill Sites

137216

483365

584098

5542501

446882

5059136

ToUI Hon-.etlfmnt PrO"tt!:� 6 126 '599 5 S06 018

The movement in Non-current Provisions are reconciled as follows:

Long-service
Land-fill Sites

Awards

R R

30 June 2012

Balw>cc at bllgonNng 01 year SS7 fi7fi 5059136

ConlnbutlOOS to provision 161 134 483365

Expenditure incurred (70340)

Reduction due to re-measurement 49735

718205 5542501

Transfer to current provisions (134 107)

Balance at end of year 584 098 5542501
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30 June 2011

Balance at beginning of year

ContnbutJons to provisaon

Increase due to dIscounting

Reducuon due to re-measurement

Transter to current pn:NisIons

Balance at end of year

In terms of the licencing of the Iandfill refuse sites, the municipality will Incur rehabilitatIOn costs of R 5 54 mIllion 10 restore the Sites at the

end of Its useful lites, estimated to be between 16 and 19 years PfOVlSJOl1 has been made for the net present value of this cost. USing the

the average cost of l:>onowlng anterest rate

16. 1 Long Spryicp Awards

A long-service award is granted 10 municipal employees after the oomplellOl'l of fixed periods of continuous servICe WIth the MunICipality

The provlSKln represents an estimation of the swards la whid"l employees in the service of the Municipality may become enlltled to in

future. based on an actusnal valuation performed

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligatIOn were camed oul al 30 June

2012 by Mr C Weiss, Fellow of the Actuarial SoC'.JP.ly of South Afnc� The present value of the defir'lf!d �fl1 obIigatlOl"l. and the related

current !oervlCE! cost and past !oervice cost, were measured USIng the ProJected Unit Credit Method

At year end 119 employees were eligible for long-services Awards

The Current-service Cost for the year endmg 30 June 2012 IS estimated to be R141506, whereas the cost for the enSUing year IS

estimated to be R171 866 (2011 R133628)

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as

follows:

DIscount Rate

Cost InflatlOfl Rate

Net Effec:1Jve Discount Rate

Upeded�on ,..,., Assets

Expected Rate of Salary Increase

Expected Rellrement Age. Females

Expected Retirement Age • Males

Movements in the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation were as follows:

Balance at the beglMIOQ of the year

Current service costs

Benefits paid

Actuanallosses I (gains)

Present Value of Fund Obligation at the end of the Year

Actuanallosses I (gams) unrecognised

Total Recognised Benefit Liability

The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance are as follows:

Current servICe cost

Interest cost

Expense included in Employee Related and Finance Cost

The history of experienced :K1just 03310'

2012

R

2010

R

2011

R

Present Value of Defined Benefit

ObligatIOn 718205

718205

557676

557676

506 297

506 297Deficit

47

2 D12

R

2 D11

R

642% 908%

624% 541%

017% 2.51%

G204% 6041%

624% 641%

58 58

58 58

557676 506 297

141506 133628

39 62Il 41 J96

(70340) (102527)

(21 118)

668470 557676

49 73�

718205 557676

7U 2llS SS7 '1&

141 506 133628

39628 41396

181134 17S 024

2009 2008

R R

374571

374571
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16.2 Rehabilitation of Land.fill Sites

In terms of the IICeOC1fl9 of thl,! tHndfill renl-"Oe !Ut�, the mUrllCipothty Wll11l1Cur n�h",b1lit<lhon costs of R 5542501 mIllion la restore the Sites

at the end of Its useful htes, estimated to be between 16 and 19 years ProvISion has been made for the net present value of this cost,

using the the average cost of oorrowing interest rale

17 ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

The Accumulated Surplus consists of the following Internal Funds and Reserves:

Capital Replacement Reserve (eRR)

Capital Contributions from Govemment

Accumulated Surplus I (Deficit) due to the results of Operations

Total Accumulated Surplus

5014475

229112890

11311054

245438419

5014475

215036864

26305505

246356844

Accumulated Surplus has been reslated to correctly dasslfy amounts held by the municipality as indicated below Refer to Note 34 on

'Correction of Errors' for details of the restatements

The Capital Replacement Reserve is a reserve to finance future capital expenditure and is fully invested in ring-fenced Financial

Instrument Investments

The Capital Contributions from Government equals the carrying value of the items of property, plant and equipment financed from

government grants The Government Contributions ensures consumer eqUity and is not backed by cash

18 PROPERTY RATES

Property Valuations

July 2012 July 2011

ROOO's ROOO's

Actual Levies

ReSIdential

Commercial

State

284 190000

271 431 000

276981008

260980500

245779500

108698500

3605355

3819779

1669336

3466978

2704 546

1 196 113

Total Property Rates 832602008 615458500 9114410 7367638

Property Rates are levied on the value of land and improvements, whidl valuation is pertormed every four years The last valuation came

into effect on 1 July 2009

Intenm valuations are procesSi:!d on i:lfl continuous basis to take into account changfJS in individual propfJfty values due to alterallons and

subdtW;;ons.

An general rate is applied as follows to property valuations to determine property rates

Residential Properties: 0.8427 dR (2010/11: 1,1 dR)

Business Properties: 1,6854 dR (2010/11. 1,3 dR)

Rates are levied monthly on property owners and are payable the 7th of each month Property owners can request that the full amount for

the year be raised In July in wtllch case the amount has to be paid by 30 September Interest is levied at a rate determined by counCIl on

OlltstHrYtIOq ffilP."> �lTIOllnt:c;

19 GOVERNMENl GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

National EqUitable Share

Other Subsidies

Operational Grants

92326000 71442307

150000 3500 000

92476000 74942307

22550234 60177 838

1 4� 518 1 016304

18005133 35403053

665072 1 665001

436266

20000000

1 987245 2093481

115026234 135120145

115026234 135120145

115026234 135120145

48

Conditional Grants

National Equitable Share

NabooaI: F-MG

National MIG

National MSIG

National: Public Works

Nallonal Minerals and E.nergy

Provincial DEAT

Total Government Grants and Subsidies

Attnbutable 10

Continuing Operations
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Operational Grants:

19.1 National: Equitable Share

In terms of the Constrtutlon, part of this grant is usad to subsIdise the provisIOn 01 basic SefVlCeS

10 indigent community members on application. Households where the lotal gross monthly income

of all occupants over 18 years of age does not exceed the earning of a combined gross income

equivalent 10 or less than two ltmes the Government pension grant as prescribed by the National

Department of Sooal Development, qualify for a subsidy of the essential services package

19.2 National: Municipal Ejection Support

The MunlClpalrly rocelved an amount at R3 !>OO 000 from the Department of Local Government,

Housing and Traditional Affairs for the funding of operations and preparations necessary with the

Municipal Election held in May 2011

19.3 National: Community Based Planning

The MUOIcipallty received an amount of R 150 000 from the Department of Cooperative

Government and Tradrtional Affairs for assistance in the data collection of community needs to be

used as basr.; for Mure planning

Conditional Grants:

19.4 National: FMG Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current 'fi'!IU rP.l'::P.1pts

Conditions met - transferred to Revenue

Conditions still to be met. transferred to liabilities (see Note 13)

The Financial Me:umgement Glomt i� paid lJy NatiotlC:lI TII:!C:lsury \0 municipalities \u help Ilnplernellt

the financial management reforms required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA),

2003 No funds have been WIthheld

19.5 tQtionM: IlJG Funds

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts

Conditions met - transferred to Revenue

Conditions still to be met. transferred to Liabilities (see Note 13)

The Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) was allocated fO( mainly the construction of roads No

funds ha...e been wrthhek1

The MIG Grant was overspend at 30 June 2011 due to National Treasury changed the time of

payment from the National Government Financial Year to the Municipal Financial Year, Le, from

March 2011 to June 2011 The R13 144913 was shown as a debtor "Government Grants and

SubslChes�

19.6 National: MSIG Funds

Balance unspent at beginning of )'6lI(

Current year receipts

Conditions met. transferred 10 Revenue

Con<iltions still to be met -transferred to Liabilities (see Note 13)

The Municipal Systems Improvement Grant is allocated 10 municipalities to assist in building in­

house capacity to perform their functions and 10 improve and stabilise municipal systems No

funds have been Withheld

19.7 National: Depa,tmeflt Public WO£II:s

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts

Conditions met - transferred to Revenue

Conditions still 10 be met. transferred 10 Liabilities (see Note 13)

This granl was used for the operation and maintenance of sewerage and water schemes

tran:skJrred from OWN"" to the murMcipaldy, the Icflllbi�hm(:nl of wall.",,' inf1i�.tn.dulc and the

payment of salanes of slaff transferred from QWAF. No funds have been withheld

49

2012

R

92326000

150000

6518

1450 000

(1456 518)

o

(13144 913)

31 157000

(18005133)

6954

2090

790000

(665072)

127018

1 519000

(436 266)

1082734

2011

R

71442307

3500000

(177 178)

1200000

(1016304)

6518

5319140

16939000

(35403053)

(13144 913)

667091

1 000000

(1665001)

2090
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19.8 National: Department Minerals and Energy (DME)

Balance unspent at beginning of year

C..- """ ...,,;pt;
ConditIOns met. transferred to Revenue

Conditions stili to be met - transferred to Liabilities (see Note 13)

The grant was received from the Department of Mineral and Energy to be paid to Eskom for the

upgrading of electrical installations within the greater municipal area Eskom is the Electricity

Service Provider in the area

19.9 Provincial: �partmpnt Economic Affajr� and Trade (DEAT)

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts

Conditions met - transferred 10 Revenue

Conditions still to be met -transferred 10 liabilities (see Note 13)

This granl was received to assist in local economic development and the promotion of tourism

No funds have been WIthheld

20 PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DOHAnONS

Condlllonal Contnbutions

Unconditional Contributions

Other Donations

Total Public Contributions and Donations

21 SERVICE CHARGES

Refuse Removal

Total Service Charges

The amounts disclosed above for revenue from service Charges are in respect of services

rendered which are billed to the consumers on a monthly basis according to approved tariffs

22 HcNTAl. or FAOUl1ES ANU EQUiPMI:Hr

Operaltng lease Rental Revenue"

• Other Rental Revenue

Rental Revenue from Amenities

Rental Revenue from BUlldmgs

Rental Revenue from Halls

Rental Revenue from land

Total Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Rental revenue earned on Facihties and Equipment is in respect of Non-financial Assets rented

out

23 INTEREST EARNED

External Investments:

Bank Account

lmoestments

Outstanding Debtors:

Outstanding Billing Debtors

Total Interest Earned

Interest Earned on Finandal Assets. analysed by category of asset. is as follows

Avaliable-for-Sale Financial Assets

loans and Receivables

50

2012

R

2007974

500000

(1 987245)

520729

10000

2200

12200

2006595

2006595

82962

2045011

2127973

427813

427813

2555785

2127973

427813

2555785

2011

R

20 000 000

(20000000)

4 101 454

(2093481)

2007974

1781 184

1781184

3362168

3362168

984 073

984073

4346241

3362 168

984 073

4346241
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24 OTHER REVENUE

Awarns

Pound Fees

Electricrty (Office Rental)

Clearance Certificate

Advertising

Building Plan Fees

Funeral Plol Fees

Pariting Meters

IG Seta

Sales Wood

Tender Fees

Tourism

Other Income

Insurance Claims

Rezoning Certificate

Flea Market

CIearw>g ...- R""'"
Instructors Sertlflcate

Towing Fees

SG Diagrams

Total Other Revenue

Other Revenue have been restated 10 correctly claSSIfy revenue to be Induded in the category of

Other RevtnJe RcfeI to Note 39 1 on "Coned.iun 01 Em:..- fol ddaiIs ut the reslatmnent

The amounts disck>St.'d alJove for Olh(...,. Revenue are in n..>specl of services. other than describt.'d

in Notes 18 to 23, rendered which are billed 10 or paid for by the users as the services are

required acx::ording to approved tanffs

25 EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Employee Related Costs. Salaries and Wages

E"""""," fWlaled eo.b - Conlnllubons '" Ulr. P.,.-.. iOld """""'" Ads

Travel, Molor Car, Accommodation, Subsistence and Other Allowances

Housing Benefits and Allowances

Performance Bonuses

Total Employee Related Costs

No adw'ln� WArp. mRde to employPfl:'\

Remuneration of Section 57 Employ�:

Remuneration of the Municipal Manager

Annual RemuneratIOn

Performance Bonus

Car and Other Allowances

Company Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

Remuneration of the Chief Financial Offic�

Annual Remuneration

Performance Bonus

Car and Other Allowances

Company Contributions to UIF, Medica! and Pension Funds

Total

Remuneration of the Manager: Community Services

Annual RerIUletatJon

Car and Other A.Itowances

Company Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

Remuneration of the Manager: Corporate Services

Annual Remuneration

Performance Bonus

Car and Other Allowances

Company Contnbutoos to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

51

2012

R

2011

R

500 000

455 842

293842

53

150785

140346

10385

331755

60695

72717

8029

2162

5t 669

'46

249817

�9:n7

682

244614

439

291887

'3866

833

'93

8

345

15351

790

2083734 1082744

22 738 103

5704 162

3669717

1489611

317 429

22677 541

3819799

3974509

1206112

33919023 31671 961

771629 617 939

66547

311929 231716

11403 10084

1161 508 859739

560 000 465775

28663

257360 196 714

8440

846 023 670929

_1Il8 46> 712

272 2904 2461n

8174

779003 720118

533313 465773

35829 50034

246352 220 566

8924

815 494 745316
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Remuneration of the Manager: Local Economic Development

Annual RemuneratIOn

Perlonnanoe Bonus

Car and Other Allowances

Company Contnbubons to UtF. MedICal and PensIOn Funds

Total

Remuneration of the Manager: Infrastructure and Planning

Annual Remuneration

Performance Bonus

Car and OthPr AlklwAnc'.P!O

Company ContnbutlOf'lS to UIF, Medical and Penston Funds

Total

Remuneration of the Manager: Chief OpefiltionS Officer

Annual RemuneratIOn

Per10lmance Bonus

Car and Other Allowances

Cclrnpany C'...mtnbutJOm to UfF, �:ww1�Furvi:';

Total

No compensation was payable to key management person� In tenns of IAS 19 as at 30 June

26 REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

"-"
Speaker

Executive Committee Members

Counollors

Other AIIO'Nances (Cellular Phones. Housing, Transport. ele)

Total Councillors' Remuneration

Count::Aors may utiItse offiaaI Counol transportatIOn when engaged In offlOal dut)ElS

The Mayor had the use of a residence of whICh Council paid the monthly rental

The Mayor had an C'ltfJoAJ (lffiN'o and (".aT

27 DEPRECIATION AND AMORnSATION

Oepreoahon Property. Plant and EqUipment

Amortisation Intangible Assets

Total Depreciation and Amortisation

28 IMPAIRMFNT I.OS-CiF.S

28. f Impainnfffl' Lossps on Fi:rrPd As..wfs

Impainnent losses Recognised:

Property, Plant and EqUipment

28.2 Jmp;,innPnt Lo�'l:p� on Rn;mr.i;rl A,'I::,\:p,,,

Impairment losses Recognised:

Consumer Debtors

Other Debtors

MinUS Impairment of VAT Deblors (Not an expense 10 entity)

Totallmpainnent losses

52

2012 2011

R R

85653 465772

15879 253 486

8392

101533 727649

508206 465772

14331 30300

'94 Sf':'\ 746 172

8627

817100 750871

562496 465775

7166

214314 205273

8046

783 976 679095

611095 5G4 011

346445 443056

3300 956 2599432

8421 588 7509467

432568 273127

13113451 11389093

28907708

273 108

23 142979

151 136

29180816 23294115

94 976

94 976 I I

139760

139760 I

94 976 139760

7662834 9076234

2313036 3206 723

5795312 6508745

(445514 C639235

7662834 9076234

7757810 9215993
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2012

R

2011

R

29 FINANCE COSTS

The munICIpality did not incur any Finance Cost

Bank Overdraft

Creditors Overdue

Finance leases

Provrsors • landfitIllS Awards

13645

127394

522993

559952

n727

407246

1044926Totallnt&resl Paid on External Borrowings 6G4 232

30 CONTRACTED SERVICES

661 186 160 2S6

Total Contracted Services &67 186 160256

Contractea SeMCeS ha ....e been restated to 0JfTectfy dassrfy expenditure preVIOUsly Included In

General EXpendIture

Refer to Note 34 on Correction of Error for details of the restatement

3' GHAHTS AHO � IUS-IS t>AIO

Indigent Support 479384 622913

Free Basic Services 931962 1 551 073

FenCIng 1 961 500

Pauper Bunals ",,1

34 800

Total Grants and Subsidies 3407646 2174827

rurthermore, Grants and SubSIdies f'aid have been rcsta&ed to 0JI'T'edty c.IasJy expenditure

Incurred tor Grants and Subsidies Paid. previously inducted tn General Expenses

Refer to Note 34 00 Correction of Error for detaIls of the restalement

Free Basic Services and Indigent Support are in resped of providing basic service levels to

Indigent households

32 GENERAL EXPENSES

Included In General bcpenses are the foIlowmg

Clealllng ServICeS 860 003 744667

Extenbon 3 Mount Ayllff 123395

Performance Management System 19TI5

S«t IX a1d TIWWlIing 108 G3< 2973885

Subs<slance """ T� 3638497

Unrforms & Protective Clothing 255337 667141

Audit Fees 3281834 2411513

AdvertISing Fees 573350 448677

AmmUOltlOfl 280 155767

Bank Cha<ges 242 S01 169871

BooIoc.s & PubhcatlQf'ls 51403 70137

�" """9 .BB??7 402 533

Bursanes (Scarce Skills) '94 838 162202

Bursanes (Intemal) 234 230

Career E)(hlbltlOl"l 172 724

Catenng 5831 537293

Catering 573575

CommuOlcatlon Strategy 78717

Community Radio Support 234 811

ConfE"reOCp FPP!; 71 1f!,� ;:>03858

Emp60yment EQUity Programmes 49850

Employee Relations Programmes 43713

Consultant & Professional Fees 2066 253 3228926

ConsumeRbles & BP.\IerRgP.S 38611

Consumables & Beverages 38798

Customer Care 57306 2933

Olsaster Management Plan 92413 185360

EAP 27400

ElectriCIty and Water Purchases 697730 361 558

EntertaInment 85676 1018844

53
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2012 2011

R R

Events & Programs 1 148703 288073

Outreach Program 251803

Food for Waste 736 267

Gazettlng Bylaws Project 29 675

Health and Safety 23724

leT lIcensing 51336

HIV/AIDS 38526 174056

Intergovernmental RelatIOns (1GR) 131880 13651

Induction Program 5820

Insurance: External 712547 769548

Internal Audit CommlttPe 839512 951 175

Legal Fees 749281 633366

Material & Stores 32444 19138

Membership fees 48422 308506

Payday licencing and Support 28901

Policy Roll out Programme 24128

OffICe Rental 114948

ICT LICenSing (Bulk) 318132 (117 294)

Postage 3730 1424

Pound Fees 36 305

Pnotlng & StatlOOef'Y 1001094 913217

Promotional Matenal 191 575 654 291

InductIOn Programme 1439

Speed Enforcement 60149

Integrated Development Plan (lOP) 186 954

Agrarian Reform 1 103368 306 631

Recru*nent Activflies 89188 225 160

Environmental Management 262565 412105

Investment Promotion 164 773 161974

SMME Development 110728 642857

SMME Extemal 91836

Forestry Development 195360 242498

Public Safety 397631 101630

Human Resources 14561

-�
000

Refuse Bags & Dins 496 000 727155

Secunty Costs 2761141 1 846566

Small Towns Revll1tlSatlOl"l 223066

SPU Programs 539238 473652

Strategic Plannmg 606492 167932

StrategIC Support and Ind 817041

Sundry Expenses 190 1422

SuM!y and f'Ianning 294 043 (6508)

System Rental 11075

Telephone 2417 660 2541131

Training External 1 119492 844061

Fuel & 0,1 1 276442 652104

Fleet Rental Services 729747

Fleet Rental Services 467950

Ward Committees 1 344 123 341 762

Equipment Rental 3M5� 305380

MediCIne for Pound 17859

Drivers lICence Cards 71295

TranslatIOn of PoIides 69193

Year End Fundoo 147986 131448

Financaal Systems 17 666 552392

Tounsm 198217 565494

Community raldo support 79668

Anru.JAl RPpOrt ''''' !lOO ?40 97'7

ICT Infrastructure 192341 414924

ICT Support 113163

Community FaClllttes 325096

Sports, Arts and Culture 274459

Waste Management 0 1 064 577

Bandibanise: Formalization 200768

Urban Renewal 267972

lOP Out Reach 183785

Strategic Planning 89859

Batho Pele Programmes 177 303

Building Control Awareness 248000

Impact Assessment 25100

Pound Fees 27292

Performance Management System 54488
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2012

R

Traming External

Tourism

PublIC Safety

Ratepayars Incentive

2875

2075

12630

'-10000

Total General Expenses 37978575

General Expenses have been restated to correctly dasslty expendIture Incurred fOf Contrcted

Services and Grants and Subsidies Paid

Refer la Note 34 on Correction of Error for details of the restatement

The 8mOlJlts disdosed abuYu for 0tJ1Ol Gononl! Expu!1SOS am in lcspod of cool:> ino.xmd illlhc

generdl manag�mt�nt of the municipahty and nol dllet.1 attributable to a Specific service or dass of

expense

No extra-ordinary expenses were incurred

33 Government Grants (Conditional)

T

MUniCIpal Systems Improvement Grant (MSIG)

Financial Management Grant (FMG)

MunlClpallnfrastrueture Grant (MIG/PMU)

Electnficatton (DME)

Department Education and Training (DEAl)

Eldended Public Woos Program (EPWP)

,.

2011

R

33646675

76) 728 1 582 335

1 500723 932361

19186

17354 028

1 627570 1863126

436266

4328 286 21751036

The M$IG IS used for capacity building of CounCillors, Ward Comrrutlee sealrng allowance and Imphmentatlon of the MPRA

The FMG is used for salaries of the financial interns, staff capasltation and the improvement of systems

The MIG amount is operational cost re the Project Management Unit

The DME grant was paid over to Eskom who is responsible for the electnficalion and connections In the area

The DEAT grant is used for environmental impact assessments and project management

EPWP grant is utilised for cleaning up operations in the municipal area

34 CORRECTiON OF ERROR

34.1 Corrections were made and appropriated to the Accumulated Surplus Account during

the financial years ended 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2011

Appropnallons are summansed as follows. 2011 2010

Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions

VAT Receivable

Operating lease Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Payables

Non-current PrOVISIOns

.7076859

914489

73&5723

.15565

-231351

8636

.197864

Increase I (Decrease) in Accumulated Surplus Account 767209

34.2 Reclassification of Revenue 2009110 AFS RESTATED

10022451 10655395

144 257 144257

3320173 3320173

1259837 1 259837

79250 843 79250843

1 7�1 001 1 7�1 001

1216894 1253648

4388311 4388311

1 362454 1 362454

1 409515 1 409515

103605735 104 275 432

Property Rates

Fines

licences and Permits

Income from Agency Services

Government Grants and SubSidies Received

SPrvirY' Chargf'!':

Rental of Faohttes and EqUipment

Interest Earned. External Investments

Interest Earned. Outstanding Debtors

Other Income

Detail: None

Property Rates

Rates raised on school properties previously not on valuation roll for the

2009/10 financial year
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632943

36753

12171 763

.827185

12014275

ADJUSTMENT I

-632943

.36 753

--669697

632943

632943
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2012

R

2011

R

Rl.m1al of Faolities and Eauipment

The rental agreement with Pnmedia re advertising Signs have not previously

been treated as an Operating Lease Hence no straight�lining of rental has

Ix"t.'tl iMXOUflJed for. 36753

36753

34.3 Reclassification of Revenue 2010/11 AFS RESTATED

6453386 7367638

464 511 464 511

6502 2237181

3 SO, 369 1271690

135120145 135120145

1 781 184 1 781 184

980768 965203

3362168 3362168

984 073 984 073

1082744 1082744

344 123 344 123

154 061 972 154 980 658

ADJUSTMENT

Property Rates

Fines

licences and Permits

Il"I(':('IfT'Ip from A�r.y SPrvicPs

Government Grants and Subsidies Received

Service Charges

Rental of Faohtres and Equipment

Interest Earned - Extemallnvestmenls

Interest Earned - Outstanding Debtors

Other Income

Profit on Sale of Land-

-914252

-2230679

'} no 679

15565

-898686

Detail:

Property Rates

Rates raised on school properties preViously not on valuatIOn rol for the 914252

914252

Licences and Permits

Revenue from -om.ers l..icenses. previously ino:xrec!/y 'fIIith income from Agooc)' Sen«.::es.

2 230 679

Income from Agency Services

Revenue from .Drivers Licenses. previously incorrectly with �/ncome from Agency Services.

2230679

-2230679

Rental of Faahties am Equipment

The rental agreement with Primed,a re advertising signs have not previously been treated as an

Operating Lease Hence no straight-fining of rental has been accounted for.

-2230679

15565

15565

34.4 Reclassification of Expenditure 2009/10 AFS RESTATED ADJUSTMENT

Employee Related Costs

Rem.Jneration of CounciIors

Depreciation and AmurtiSCItiOfl

Impairment Losses

Repairs and Maintenance

Finance Costs

Grants and Subsidies Paid

General Expenses

Government Grants (Conditional)

2"131681"1

9 31$ GOO

19173767

7707016

7568626

10877"12

319641

27794526

1 502338

2"131681"1

9 31$ GOD

19 173767

7707016

7568626

1 914927

319641

27794 526

1 502338

.827 185

987860/0 9961J2Sti
------_._-- -- � -�

..a27185

Detail:

Finance Costs

Interest on Provision for the rehabilitation of Landflll Sites feC8lculafed per

IGRAP2 827 18�

827 18�

AFS RESTATED ADJUSTMENT

31699 079 31 677 961 21 118

11 389093 11389093

23294 149 23294115 33

9215993 9215993

5234029 5218481 15548

634248 1 04"1926 -410677

160256 -160256

2174827 -2174827

36154323 33646675 2507641

21 820972 21 751 036 69936

382561 382561

139824447 139955924 -131476

34.5 Reclassification of Expenditure 2010/11

Employee Related Costs

RemuneratIon of Councillors

DepreciatIOn and Amortisation

Impairment Los.or;es

Repairs and Maintenance

Finance Costs

Contracted Services

Grants and Subsidies Paid

General Expenses

Government Grants (Condlbonal)

Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
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Detail :

Employee Related Costs

Long Services Award disclosure was based on estimates and excludes the

Actuarial Losses from the final reporl. The short. tenn portion in the final

report were also less

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation on Landfil! Sites written down reversed.

RePaIrS and Maintenance

Creditors raised manualfy was duplICated

Creditor transactions not part of the final trial balance on which the annual

financial statements were done.

Finance Costs

Interest on Provision for the rehabilitation of Landfill Sites recalculated per

IGRAP2

Credrtor transactions not part of the fin.aI trial balance on Yihich the annual

financial statements were done

Contracted Services

Internal audit services moved from �General ExpensesH to Contracted

ServicesH• Service rendered on contract by Price Watemouse Cooper

Grants and Sut,..-..>idil:S Paid

The follOWing Items was previously incorrectly included with �General Expenses.

Indigent Support

Free Basic Services

Pauper Baunals

General Expenses

Ctedilors raised manually W<J.., dupJicated

The following Items was prflviously inconoc1ly incllJd�J WIth "'General El((�nsfls�

Indigent Support

• Free Basic Services

. Pauper Baunals

Internal audit services moved from "General Expenses� to Contracted

Services •. Service rendered on contract by Pnce Waterhouse Cooper

Creditor transactions not part of the final trial balance on which the annual

finandal stalF!ments wp.rF! doOF!

Government Grants (ConditionaD

Creditors raised manually was duplicated

Creditor transactions not part of the final trial balance on wtlich the annual

financial statements were done.

34.6 Reclasification of Statement of Financial Position: 30 June 2010

Inventory

Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions

Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents

Operalin9 lease Assets

Property, Plant and EQUipment

Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Payables

Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts

Non-current Provisions

2012

R

AFS RESTATED

338465 338465

3533505 3533505

4147168 4780112

80699141 80699141

258860 295613

145181014 157352837

218071 218071

14286000 14286000

15239431 15239431

9910507 9910507

4194 511 5021696

219317 835 231332110

Details:

Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions

Rates raised on school properties previously not on valuation roll for the 2009/10 financial year.

2011

R

-21 118

-21 118

33

33

97439

407246

3431

410677

160256

160256

622913

1 551 073

841

2174827

-641 976

-622913

-1 551 073

-841

-160256

469411

-2507648

-73641

3705

-69936

ADJUSTMENT I

-632943

-36753

-12171 163

-827185

-13668645

632943

632943
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Qperatlng lease Assets

The rental agreement With Pnmedia re advertising signs have not previously been treated as an

Operating Lease. Hence no accountmg for an operating lease asset

Property Plant and Equipment

37 Erven was on the Asset Register at R1 per property These were restated at lis fair value

Non-current Provisions

Provision for the rehabilitation of landfill Sites recalculated per IGRA? 2

34.7 Reclasificatioll of SbtclTI(!lll of Fin,)llcial Position: 30 June 2011

Inventory

Receivables from Exd1ange Transactions

Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions

VAT Receivable

Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents

Opernting Lease Assets

Property, Plant and EqUIpment

Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Payables

Unspenl Conditional Grants and Receipts

Current Portion of long-term liabilities

long-tenn liabilities

Non�1 PmVl.��

AFS

354 278

7705205

14645891

29624537

21') 51')

188512395

298057

14286000

14022074

2016582

291413

1 255479

"480 969

233575360

2012

R

RESTATED

354 278

626346

15560380

7365723

29624537

1!)'J 950

188281045

298057

14286000

14013439

2016582

291 413

1 255479

467883..1

234 342 569

Details:

Receivables from Exchange TransactlQns

Creditors raised manually was duplicated

VAT balances was previously netted Qff and disclosed either as a �Receivable from Exchange Transactions� Qr a

Creditor If the net result was a Credit The Accounting Standards Board has cleared this issue during the last 12

months and in future the VAT Raised on Debtors will form fart of Debtors. the credit leg (Output VAT) will be

dlsdosed ander CredItOrs and the VAT Claim Submitted to SARS will be disclosed as "VAT Recelveable" as a

sepenIle line i#em on the face 01 the Statement 01 Finand8I Position The previous yeat'S di:sc:/osures were adjusled

accordmgly for the comparitive figures tQ be relevant

Wnfe VA T Debtors down with the impairment calculated at 30 June 2011

CredltQr transactions not part of the final trial balance Qn which the annual

financial statements were done

�ples from Non-exchange Transacttons

Rates raised on school properties previously not on valuation roI tor the 201(1111 financial year

A credit amount in debtors was transferred to creditors (Banking Suspence account vote 949 600(40)

VAT Receivable

VA T hRfRfJI':f'>!; W""'i pmvfrJll.-.Jy nPttffl off RIlrl rll.v:kJ.<:P.rl PitMr R.<; R �PN>fVRh/113 from Fl(r;hRnqP. Tn:m.'iRdlOn!;� or R

Credrtor " the ner result was a credit The Accounting Standards Board has cleared thiS Issue dunng the last 12

months and m future the VAT Raised on Debtors will form fart of Debtors. the credit leg (Output VA T) will be

disclosed ander Creditors and the VAT Claim Submitted to SARS will be disclosed as �VAT Receiveable� as a

seperate line Item on the face of the Statement of Financial Position. The previous years disclosures were ad,usted

accordmgly for the compantlve figures to be relevant

Operatrna Lease A��!s

The motal c"l{lfl"'lP.menl With PrimtVl�'l rf' adVf�r1I:<:i Sigil" h."JVf" nnt pre-vIOl.I'::Ir heIf'.,'"r tfP-�'nd ao; an

Operating Lease. Hence no straight-lining of rental has �l accounted 'of

PrOPerty Plant and EqI,JiPme.1}!

Value of Landfifl Sites based on rehabilitation recalculated per IGRAP 2

Write back Accumulated depredation on porlion of Landfill site written baCK
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2011

R

36753

36 753

12171 763

12171 763

827185

827165

ADJUSTMENT I
7076659

-914489

.7365723

15565

231351

8636

-0

-1978601

-1 145667

9280

6436 571

639235

-8228

7076859

914252

238

914489

7365723

7365723

15565

15565

.231 384

33

231351
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Payables

Creditors raised manually was duplicated

Long Sanniw.s Awanj di:sdosuro was b<Jsed on esJima/Q.s and tUcIudos the AduariaJ Losses from

the tmal report, 700 shorl term portIOn in fhe hnal report were also less

VAT balances was previously netted off and disclosed either as a -Receivable from Exchange

Transactions� or a Creclltor if the net result was 8 Credit. The Accountmg Standards Board has

cleared this issue dunng the last 12 months and in future the VAT Raised on Debtors will form tart

of Debtors. the credit leg (Output VAT) will be disclosed ander Cre<Jrlors and the VAT Claim

Submitted to SARS will be disclosed as "VAT Receiveable" as a seperate line Item on the face of

the Statement of Financial Position The previous years disclosures were adjusted accordingly for

the compantive figures to be relevant.

Wnte VAT Debtors impairment off agamst Output VAT Raised at 30 June 2011

2012

R

2011

R

-837885

-43120

929 152

-639235

289917

Creditor transactions not part of the final trial balance on which the annual financial statements

were done

A credit amount in debtors was tf9nsferred to creditors (Banking Suspence account vote 949

600(40)

o..JrrCOtp�

Provision for the rehCitJilitCition of lan<.Jf!n Sites rt£C:Ilcul�led pe! IGRAP 2

Asset value reduced

Interest 2010/11 reversed

Interest 2010/11 recalculated

Provision for Long Services Awards

Actuarial losses exduded 30 June 2011

Short term portion understated at 30 June 2011

34.8 Reclassification of Cash Flow Statement:

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts

Property Rates

Grants

PublIC ContnbotlOnS ;md non�fJOl'l"

$efvioo Char�

Dividends Received

Royalties Received

Interest Received

Other Receipts

Payments

Employee Related Costs

Remuneration of Cc::JurdIors

Interest Paid

Suppliers and other payments

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

582215

238

-8636

175862

-231 384

-33965

441210

22002

-21 1181
43120

The Cash Flow Statement was restated from the Indirect method to the direct method which exdudes the above section

Cash receipts tram Ratepayers, Government and Other (Note 1 below)

Cash paid to Suppliers and Employees (Note 1 below)

1nteres1�

Interest paid

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Purchase of IntangIble Assets

Proceeds on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Profit on Sale of land

Decrease I (Increase) m long-term Receivables

New loans raised

loans repaid

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

59

117 993 829 116196 340 1797489

-107626 768 -105375290 -2251477

434&241 4346241 0

-634248 -1 044926 410678

-67264 757 -67264 724 -34

-231 122 -231 122 0

407123 407 123 0

344862 344 862 0

43345 0 43345

1 833729 1833729 0

-�l\6 8�fl +2&> ts�"' 0

80699141 80699 141 0

29624537 29624537 0
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NOTE: 1

Determining the cash receiptsJ

payments

Revenue and expenditure from

statement 01 perfonnance

COOectlOO of ElTOf'S

Inveslment Income

Gat" on dtSJX,l'SCII of pr�. plctnt and

eqUipment

loss on sale of PPE

DepreoatlOO

ConfnhutlOl'l to f'II'OYl�� - n('Wl-(';tU"ll""V

154 081972 -139824447

-4346241

38 439

23294 149

2M459

Operating lease Revenue $tra1Qhtllned

Increase In staff leave

Contnbuoon to bad debt provision

Interest paid

o

Decrease Ifl rnventones

(Increase)ldecrease in EXChange

Transacoons

(Inc:rease)/decraase in Non--Exdlange

TransactIOns

(Decrease)/Increase ,n condfhonal

grants and receIpts

lncrease/{Oecrease) In Cre<:lilors

Correction of Ef!QfS lro 2009/10 which affested the surplus !of the year

Rates raised ,n repsect of 2009/10

RecalculatlOl1 of landfill Site liabllrty at 30 June 2010

Acknowledgement of Pnmedla as an Operatmg lease/Asset at 30 June 2010

See Notes 34 2 and 34 4 above

Contnbut.oo to DfOYISlQl'lS - non=CUrTefll

I long $eN"",
Awards

446 882 5 059 136

403 770 3 559 390

[ _<_3_'_'_' '_<_99_7<_"

Long 5eMces Awards - Actuanal bss exduded frOm last year At S

lanc:ffill SIte assets reduced due to revaluatlon

Interest on LandflH SItes last year reversed

Cala.llatlOl'l of MovemenVLong Tenn Liability
Landfill $etes

2011

2010

Total

5506018

3963160

1 ""85/11

LosS on sale of PPE

The profit on the land sales was set of agaInst the losses on the sal of PPE last year which is now separated under

Revenue and Expendrture causmg the difference of R382 562 In both sec1Jons

Operatrng Lease Revenue Stratghthned

The stralghtlining of revenue from OperatIng Leases was �eviously e)(duded from Non-Cash Items

OperatIng Lease Asset 30106/2010

Operating Lease Asset 30/0612011

�Ifl !e8Ye

Increase In staff leave was previously rncluded under credttors and exduded from Non-Cash Items

�tton 10 bad d�bt provision

VAT Debtors Impatred Not part of the Statement of FtnanClal Performance figure prevIously disclosed

Interest patd

Restated 10 the amount per the Statement of FinanCIal Perfonnance

(1I""ICffiRY)/decreaY Ifl Fw:1l;'l,1VJe Tr.:tAAAf";1:IOl"l'3

Output VAT transferred out to Creditors

60

1 542858

21 118

231 384

33965

-1 256 3911
382562

-382562

C ]

258860

-236 703

221571

-351476

-639 235

4410678

.929 152
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(Increase)/deaease in Non-Exchange Transactions

Rales raised on schools previously e.duded from rateable ....aluatlOn (2009/10)

Rales raised on schools previously exduded from rateable valuation (2010/11)

Amount wrth credit balance transferred trom Debtors to Creditors

Ingeasef(Oecrease) in CreditOrs

Increase in staff leave was previously included under creditors and excluded from Non-Cash Items

CORE Note 34 7 - Payables

35 CA.,<;H GENERATED BY OPERATtONg

Surplus for the Year

Adjustment for:

Depreciation and amortization

Contribution to Provisions - Non-Current

Increase in staff leave

Impairment losses - Provision for doubtful debts (Trade receivables)

Impairment losses - PPE

Operating lease income accrued due to straightlining

Profit on sale of PPE

Loss on sale of PPE

Investment Income

Interest Paid

Correction of errors

O�ratin !iurplu!i hPforP. wor1dng c.a"it::tl r:han!Jp.�

Increase in Inventory

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables from exchange

(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade receivables from non exchange transactions

(Increase)lDecrease In VAT

lncrease/(Decrease) in Conditional Grants and Receipts

Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors

Cash qenerated bV I (utilised in) operations

2012

R

(918426)

29180816

620581

139281

8108347

94 976

153093

(2555786)

664 232

35487114

(96 739)

(1 789657)

9876627

6595779

(279147)

(3 107 102)

46 686 875

2011

R

-632943

-914252

-23tl

-1 5474301

-351476

-8636

-360 1121

15024735

23294115

1 542858

351476

9715469

22157

(344 123)

382 561

(4346241)

1 044926

(157488)

46530445

(15813)

(2 445 072)

(18554 898)

(5222216)

(7893925)

(1577 471)

10821050

See Note 34 8 under Correction of Errors for the restatement of the Cash Flow Statement from the Indirect to the Direct method

36 NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING TRANSACTIONS

The municipality did not enter into any Non-cash tnvestlng and Financing Transactions during the

2011112 financial year

37 FlNAHClMG F-ACIUllE;.S

The mumcipallty did not have any Financing Fucihlil.'S <Iv<lilable at any lime during the two

financial years

38 UTILISATION OF LONG.TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION

Long-term liabilities (See Note 15)

Used to finance Property. Plant and Equipment - at cost

Cash invested tOf ReJNI'Y�nt at Lo�-tf!fin Liabilit�

long-term llablhtleS have been utilised m accordance With the MUniCipal F tnance Management

Act. Sufficient cash is available to ensure that long-term liabihtles can be repaid on the

scheduled redemption dates

39 UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

39.1 Unauthorised Expenditure

To management's best of knowledge no Unauthoclsed�was n:urred during the year

undef" review

Reconciliation of Unauthorised Expenditure

Opening balance

Unauthorised Expenditure current year

Approved I wntten off by Council

Unauthonsed Expenditure awaiting authorisation

39.2 rrujtJess and '//:lsf tul I:xpenditure

To management's best of knowledge instances of note indicating that Fruitless and Wasteful

Expenditure was incurred during the year under review were not revealed

61

1 255479

(1 255479)

36053232

(36053232)

1 546892

(1 546892)

12739495

36053232

(12739495)

36053232
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2012

R

2011

R

ReconCiliation of Fruitless and Wasteful expenditure

Opening balance

Fnlllless and W::Isteful ExpendIture OJrrent ye;)f

Approved I written off by Council

Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure awaiting condonement

48772

13845

(48772)

13845

48772

48772

Incident

Interest on late payment - Venous Creditors None

Disci line Ste sf Criminal Proce-edin s

39.3 Irregular Expenditure

To mynagemenf'l!> best 01 knowledge iusta-lOOS of "ote indK:iding that IneguiiJI Cxpendrlure was

incurred during the year under review were not revealed

ReconCiliation of Irregular Expenditure

Opening balance

Irregular Expenditure current year

Condoned or wntlen off by Council

Irregular Expenditure awaiting condonement

25985204

341057

(25985204)

341057

1 600000

24385204

25985204

Incident

Venous awards to persons In service of the state (2012: R341

057)

� ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

Disci lina Ste s / Criminal Proceed in s

40.1 Contributions to organised local government - SALGA

Opening Balance

Coon:;I Sul=ipIoms

Amount Pad - current year

Amount Paid - previous years

Balance Unpaid (included in Creditors)

302046

3634?7 310555

(8509)

(302046)

363422 302046

139545 0

3138423 2607198

(2731 147) (2467653)

(203 Botl)

282956 139545

All VAT retums

40.2 Audit Fees

Opening Balance

Current year AudIt Fee

Amount Paid . 0Jfrant yoar

Amount PaId. prevIOUS years

Balance Unpaid (included in CreditoB)

40.3 VAT

The net of VAT input payables and VAT output receivables are shown in Note 6

have been submitted by the due date throughout the year.

40.4 f'A YE. Slitts Dcvelopl'l)f:jlf Levy ;and Ulr

Operung Balance

Current year Payroll Deductions

Amount Paid - current year

Balance Unpaid (included in Creditors)

(458934) (0)

8069719 6530069

(7610785) (6989003)

(0) (458934)

436 409

5902 :317 5861 919

(5902817) (5861 919)

(436409)

40.5 Pension and Medical Aid Deductions

OpenlrlQ Balance

Carent ..- Payroll ''''''"dio,,,, and Cooed CoolnlJ<Aiom

Amount Paid - current year

Amount Paid - previous years

Balance Unpaid (included in Creditors)

40.6 Councillor's arrear Consumer Accounts

The follOWing Councillors had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days as at

Otlf�f1t.nrl,ng Outstanding

30 June 2012 Total up to more than

90 days 90 days

Mbele N 2295 273 2022

Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts 2295 273 2022

Outstanding Outstanding

30 June 2011 Total up to more than

90 days 90 days
.._N

4059 423 3636

Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts 4059 423 3636

40.7 Non-Compliance with Chapter 11 of the Municipal Finance Management Act

No known matlers existed at reporting date
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40.8 Deviation from, and ratification of minor breaches of, the Procurement Processes

In terms of section 36(2) of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations any deviation from the Supply Chain Management

PolIcy nt:!E:!ds to be approved I condoned by the Municipal Manager and noted by CouncIl.

The following deviations from the lender stipulations in terms of the municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy were ratified by the

Municipal Manager and reported 10 Council"

Department Date Successful Tenderer Reason Amount

Community Services (Waste Jan-12 Transkei Yamaha $tihl BrushCutters 48479.45

Management) where purchased

from Tran�ci

Yamaha and in order

for them not to loose

warranties and

guarantees in case of

damages wht:n being

serviced, so this is an

exceptional case

where d is impractical

to follow official SCM

�.(nele£to

ULM SCM policy 38

(1)(v)

Prefer to service machines with agents

Corporate Support Services Sc".'1 Dimension Data Only service provider 133714,91

May-12 Margate Hotel for data networs in the 259175.00

area.AII quotations

above R200 000.

Margate Hotel

2 Oct:asJons duTing � hnarn:iitI ye'(ft"1Dr ffl'il.."MS vf 1J'Yf"OCY, $Ofe svpplier MId�s..ipphef amoontmg 10 R39788991

Developmental Services(SPU) Jul-11 Hob Po/lock Vue to our thff!shoJd 23 178.66

of request for qoures

(R 1CJOOO.-R300(0)

Rob Porlocl< is the

only professional

service provider that

is available in our

database (so this is

an p){{�ptkma! case

where it is impraclical

to follow official SCM

processes. (Refer to

ULM SCM policy 38

(1)(v)

Professional photographer on Supply Chain Management database

Technical Services Nov-11 Barloworld Equipment Barloworld Equipment 24250.37

is the single provider

of CaN:piJlcr

Equipment (reter 10

ULM SCM policy 38

(1)(a) (ii»

Prefer to service TLB with agents

Traffic and Emergency Services Jul-11 FG Uniforms Only suppliers for 45880.55

Ma"'2 FG Uniforms Traffic Officers 30888,92

Mar-12 Lexis Nexjs
uniforms and traffic

15701.82
books EMCOM

May-12 EMCOM Wireless (PT¥) LID
WifP-Iess (PTY) L TD

2134992

supplied us wfth

Sonnenchein

S88000l6 radio's for

Traffic, so it the only

service provider that

supply with can

supply us with same

battries and that is

available in our

d.."?f.'Jh...,.,.� (so t!ll�'1 is

an exceptIOnal cose

where it is impractical

to follow official SCM

processes. (Refer to

ULM SCM policy 38

(1)(v)

4 Occasions during the financial year for reasons of urgency, sole supplier and preferred supplier amounting to R1137B1.21
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41 COMMITMENTS FOR EXPENDITURE

41.1 Dtpffitl Comm;tm�ts

Commrtments In respect of Caprtal ExpendIture

Approved and Contracted for:­

Infrastructure

Commumty

Buildings

Total Capital Commitments

T'"_woIl be f>nanccd """'

Government Grants

11395981 39232021

9260430

c::J1 318632

816919

11395981 39232021

11395981 39232021

11395981 39232021

" 395981 39232021Commitments foe the acqUISItIOn of Property, P1anl and EqUIpment

4'.2 LIM5e CommitnNnts

Fmance lease LlBbllltJeS and Non-cancellable Operallng lease CommItments are disclosed In Notes 14 and 15

41.3 Other Commitments

The munICIpality has entered Into a oontraet WIth Ducharme Consultulg ServICeS for the assistance of assrt venflCatlon, compllahon of the

Assets Register, restructunng of Chart of Accounts and the compilatIOn of Annual Finanoal Statements for 6 months. wtllch WIll g.-ve nse

1o A total cMrpA of R 1 513 7tm 00

The muniCIpality has entered into a oonlraet With GIJima Mbasa JV AmaZIZJ Amahle for Secunty ServiceS, Ml. Frere OffICeS for 2 years.

which will give rise to a charge of R2 020 057.20 of actual project expenditure payable on a monthly basis

The munICIpality has entered into a contract WIth SlK Security and Cleaning Services for the provision of secunty services for Mt Ayhff

OffICeS for the next 2 years. whICh will give nse to an annual charge of Rl 682 567 04

The munICIpality has entered Into a contract With Vodacom Pry lid for c:eltphones for both counollors and employees for two years

Tha munlClPCtllty hOts entert'd 11110 a contract Wilh kfVCO klr tht! management and cnIltdJOn of MUllIopltl debts for Ml here arC Mt

Ayliff at 17 _ 1 % commlSSlOf1 based on coUeetlOO

The munICIpality has entered Into a contract With Fleet Afnca for IeaStng of vehde on FMl agreement for 5 years reviewed after three

years whICh Will gIVe rise to a charge of approximately R8 067 00550

The munlOpahty has entered mto a contract With KOnlca MII'lOlta for leasmg of pnnlJOg and fax machines for 36 months revIeWed. which

WIll gJvP tl.<::f' t('l a C"Nl ". ('If Rf'f'T'...t�tPIV R 1 ?OO 000--00
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42 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

42.1 Classification

FINANCIAL ASSETS:

In accordance WIth lA$ 3909 the Flnanoal Assets of the municipality are dasSlfIed as follows (FVTPl = FaIr Value through Profit or Loss)

Fin2"ci3J A5te'ts CI__ifi,..ti('On

ReceN'abies from exchange transactton$

Refuse Loans and recewables 61235 162 «7

Other Debtcn loans and receivables 489 271596

VAT Debtors. loans. and rf!CetVab6es 23244 194 302

Recervables from non-exchange transactions

Assessment Rates Debtors loans and recE!1vables 496321 2959613

Payments made 10 Advance loans and recE!fVSbIes 47636

eo-nm.o S<.mdy CIoims Laons_� tJ 1-44 913

Sundry !leposol. loans and r�vablt"S :t' 769

Sundry Debtors loans and receIVables 41 158

Interest Charges Loans and receivables 20 293

Bank,Cash and Cash Equivalents

Call DepoSIts Available for sale 29 365 014 26356 205

Bank Balances Available for sale 5193644 3268333

Cash Floats and Advances Available for sale

Other Cash [quivaloIlts 1\ aiW'Ac ru. � R77

SUMMARY OF fiNANCIAL ASSETS

loans and Receivables

Consumer Debtors Assessment Rates 498321 2959613

Consumer Debtors Refuse 81235 162447

Consumer Debtors Other Debtors 489 271 596

Consumer Debtors VAT Debtors 23244 194 302

0ttW!< o.bl<n """""""'"�C'" 47636

Other Debtors Recoverable Wor1o;.s 13144913

Other DebtOf'S Sundry Deposrts 2769

Other Debtors Sundry Debtors 41 158

OthP.f Debtors InlP.rp.st Charges 20 293

626 350 16821667

Available for Sale:

Ram.: BaIanc:Ps and Cay, Rank A.;:Ypr'JCfM; 5193 R44 3268333

Bank Ba1ances and Cash Other Cash Equrvalents 877

Bank Balances and Cash Call Deposrts 29 365 014 26 356 205

34 559 735 29624537

Total Financial Assets 35186085 46 446 204

FINANCIAL L1ABIUTIES:

In accordance With \AS 39.09 the Finanoal Llabllltles of the mumopahfy are claSSIfied as fcMlows

Financial liabilities ClassifICation

Long-term Liabilities Flnanoal Llabllrtles a •

FlOance Lease LlBbllrtteS Amortised Cost 936 730 1255479

Creditol1l

Trade Creditors Amortised Cost 7404 059 11043426

Payments received in Advance Fatr value 973484 481 528

RetentlOfls Amortised Cost 348968 114725

Long Servlces Awards (Short term) Amortised Cost 134 107 11079-4

Sundry DepoSits Amortised Cost 40535 34 087

Rental DePOSIts Amortised Cost 22703 22703

Other Credttors Amortised Cost 10966 235

Accrued leave Amortised Cost 2055302 1916021

Value Added Tax (Output) Amortised Cost 55491 289917

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Finanoe I.� 1..i.llb*tl6S AIl ........ tl�Cost 313749 291.,3
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SUMMARY OF ffHAHClAL LJABiU nf::S

Financ'alliabilities at Amort� Cost;

Long-term laabllrtleS

Creditors

Creditors

Creditors

Creditors

Creditors

Credrtors

c...-,.

Crechtors

Current PClftIOll of long-term liabllrtteS

Payments received in adllance

Finance lease Liabilities

Trade Creditors

RetentlOOs

Long Servtces Awards (Short term)

Sundry Deposits

Rental Qepostts

Other Creddors

AoauadUtW

Value Added Tax (Output)

flllance lease liabilitIeS

Payments recetved In advance

936 730

7404 059

348968

134 107

40535

22703

10966

2�302

55491

318749

973484

Total Financial liabilities 12301094

2011

R

1255479

11043426

114725

110794

34 087

Z2 703

235

1 916 021

289917

291413

481 528

15560328

The foIlowlI'O methods and assumptlOOS were used to estimate the 1a,r value of each class of flOanoallOstrument for whICh It is practICal to

estimate that value

Cash and short.term investments

The carrymg amount approximates fair value because of the short matunty of those instruments

Loan receivables/pay-abies

Interest-beanng borrowings and receivables are generally at interest rates in line with those currently available In the market on a floahng­

rate basis. and, therefore. the fair value of these financial assets and liabtlJt1ttS closely approximates their canylll9 values Fixedointerest­

rale rnstruments are fair-valued based on the present v<tlue of future principal and interest cash news, discounted al th8 market rate of

Interest at Ihe reporting date

Trade and other receivables/payables

The fair value of trade and other payables is esltmated at the present value of future cash flows

The management of the mUnlcipalrty IS of the opinIOn that the carrying value of Trade and other Receivables recorded at amortised cost in

the Annual Financial Statements approximate their fair values The fair value of Trade Receivabless were determined after considenng the

standard terms and conditions of agreements entered into bet'Neen the muniCIpality and other partJes as well as the the current payment

ra 's d !hP. rnurr.:::ipaIIt'\�

Other Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Fair Value of Other Financial Assets and Final'lClal LiabthtteS (exduding Derivative Instruments) IS determined In accordance wrth

generally accepted pnong models based on discounted cash flow analYSIS USing pnces from observable current mar1<et transactIOnS and

dealer Quotes tor Similar Instruments,

Long-term Liabilities

The fair value of Long-term Liabilrlles was determined after consM:lenng the standard terms and conditions of agreements entered rnto

between the mUniCIpality and the relevant finallClng InslltutlOflS

In accordance With tAS 39.09 the Fair Values of Finanoal Assets and Financial LiabilIties. together With the calTylng amounts shoINn In the

Statement of Fmanaal POSl1:IOl'l, are as foMows

Management conSIders the carrying amounts of hnanoal assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost Ifl the financial

statements to approximate their fair values on 30 June 1012, as a result of the ShOrt-term matunty of these assets and kablht�
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30 June 2012

c.ny;ng F""
Amount Value

R R

30 June 2011

c.ny;.,g F....

Amount Value

R R

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Loans and Receivables

Consumer Debtors

OthAr OP.btor.;.

626 350 626 350 16821667 16821667

104 9681 [ 104 9681 6283461 [ 62B�
_ fo?l;v\? 5;'1;v\' 1f' 1�:"I. 371 1f' 1�1321

34 559 735 34 �59 135 29624 �7 29 624537

34 559 735 I 34 559 735 I 29 624 53711 29 624 537 I

35 186 085 35 186 085 46446204 46 446 204

30 June 2012 30 June lOll

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Amount Value Amount Value

R R R R

12301094 12301094 15560328 15560328

936730 936 730 1255479 1 255479

936730 1 936 730 I 125547911 12554791

11 364 364 11 364 364 14304 849 14304 849

10072 131 10072 131 13531908 13531908

973484 973484 481 528 481 528

318749 318749 291413 291413

12301094 12301 094 15560328 15560328

22884991 22884991 30 a8S 876 30885876

A"'dlldble tor Sctk!

Bank Balances and Cash

Total Financial Assets

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Designated as FVTPl:

Amortised Cost

Unsecured Bank Facilities

• Finance lease liabilities

Trade and Other Payables

- Creditors

- Payments received in advance

• Current Portion of long-term liabilities

Total Financial liabilities

Total Financial Instruments

Unrecognised Gain I (Loss)

At the reporting date there ilre no SlgfM(,ci.nt COfl(.;8O(li.hons of Cf�1C Ir..k for Loans and Rf:!lCefVables at rair Vatuu The carYylflQ amount

reflected above represents the munICIpality's maxImum exposure 10 credit nsk tor such loans and receIVables

There were no reclasSlficatlQl'ls of finanoal assets dunng the financaal penod

42.3 Capital Risk Management

The munlOpahty manages rts caprtal to ensure that the mUnlopatrty WlU be able 10 continue as a gotng concern while delrvenng sustainable

servICeS to consumers ttvough the optmIsabon of the debt and equity balance The rnIJIlM::apabty's overaU strategy remains unchanged from

20'2

The capital structure of � n'lt.Wlicip;IIi consists of debt, whictI IOdudes the Long-term Liablitit!s disclosed in Note 15, Bar*, Cash and

CaSh EQUivalents and EQurty, compnSlng Funds. Reserves and Accumulated Surplus as dlsdosed In Note 17 and the Statement of

Changes In Net Assets

Gearing Ratio

2012 2011

R R

1255479 1 S46 692

34 559 735 29624537

35815214 31171429

245438419 246356 844

14.59% 12.65%

Dot<

Bank, Cash and Cash EQUivalents

Net Debt

EqUIty

Net debt to equity ratio

EQUIty Includes all Funds and Reserves of the municipality, diSClosed as Net Assets in the Statement of Financial Performance
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RISK MANAGEMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

42.4 FiniInciill Risk iW/l4Jyetnenl ObjcctiV'e$

The Accountmg Officer has overall responSlblllty for the establishment and oversIght of the MuntClpallty'S nsk management framework The

MuntClpallty's nsk management poliCIes are established 10 ,denlify and analyse the risks faced by the MunlClpahty, to set appropriate nsk

limIts and controls and to monitor risks and adherence 10 limits

The Budget and Treasury Office monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations through internal policies and

procedures These risks include interest rale risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed

regulany to reflect changes to market conditions and the Municipality's activities. and compliance With policies and pmcedures is reviewed

by the internal auditors on a conllnuous baSIS and annually by external aucMors The municipality does not enter into or trade financial

onsln"",""" for spccuIotivc purposes

rurther quantitotive disclosures are included throughout �S� financial stalemtffits

42.5 Disclosure of significant risks

It is the policy of the municipality to disclose information that enables the user of ItS financial statements to evaluate the nature and extent of

flsks aflslng from financial instruments to which the municipality is exposed on the reporting date.

The Municipality has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments

- credit risk

• liqUidity risk

4 market risk

Risks and exposure are disclosed as follows

Market Risk

Market risk is the fisk that changes in market priceS. such as foreign exchange rates, Interest rates and equity prices will affect the

Municipality's income or the value of ItS holdings of financial instruments The objective of market risk management is to manage and

control market risk exposures Wlthm aa::.eptable parameters, while optimising the return

Credit Risk

Credit nsk is the nsk of hnanoal loss to the MunlClpality rf a customer or counterparty to a financial mstrument falls to meet Its contradual

obligations, and arises principally from the Municipality's receivables from customers and investment securities

Liquidity Risk

liquidity risk is the risk that the Municipality will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations assOCIated With its finanCIal liabilities that are

settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Municipality's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that

it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring

unacceptable losses or risking damage to the MunicIpality's reputatJOn

LIQUidity fISk is managed by erlSUling that all a�5oets ale reinvested Cl! mCltUllty at competltlVt:l int6fe�1 ri:lle� In relation 10 cas.h flow

reqUirements. LiabilitIes are managed by ensuring that all contradual payments are met on a timeous baSIS and, If reqUired, additional new

arrangements are established at competitive rates to ensure that cash flow requirements are met.

42.6 Market Risk

The muniCIpality's act,vihes expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in interest rates No formal policy exists to hedge volatllilles

in the interest rate market.

There has been no d'lange to the muntapallty's exposure to market nsks ()( the manner In wtuch It managt!s and measurlfS the nsk

42.6.1 Interest Rate Risk Management

Interest Rate Risk is defined as the risk that the fair value ()( future cash flows associated WIth a financial instrument will fluctuate m amount

as a result of market interest changes

Financaal assets and liabilIties that are senSitive to interest rate risk are cash and cash eqUivalents, investments, and loan payables The

EntIty IS not exposed to Intarest rate nsk on these hnanoallnstruments. as the rates applicable are fixed Interest rates

42.6.2 Foreign Currency Risk Management

The municipality'S activities do not expose It to the financial risks of foreign currency and therefore has no formal policy to hedge volatilitles

In the Interest rate market

Credit Risk refers to the fisk that a counterparty Will default on ItS contractual obhgations resulllng in finanCIal loss to the muniCIpality The

municipality has a sound credit control and debt collection policy and obtains sufficient collateral, where appropriate. as a means of

mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The municipality uses other publidy available financial information and its own trading

records to assess ItS major customers The municipality's exposure of its counterpartles are momtored regularty

Potential concentrations of credit rate risk consist mainly of variable rate deposit investments, long-term receivables, consumer debtors,

other debt()(s, bank and cash balances
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InvestmentsJ Cash and Cash Equivalents

The rnunKipaIrty limits CClOOtorparty exposures from short.term irweI&ments (financial assets that arc neUlor past due nor impaired)

by only dealing WIth wen-establlshed hnaOClal rnstltutlOOs short term credIt rating of BBB and Iong.term credtt rallng of AA- and higher at an

International accredIted creclitraling agency. The Muniopahly's exposure is conlinuously monitored and the aggregate value of transactions

conduded is spread amongst different types of approved investments and Institutions, in accordance with II'S Investment polICy

Consequently, the Entity does not consider there to be any significant exposure la craM risk.

Receivables from exchange and non-exchange transactions

Trade and other recelva� are amounts OWIng by consumers. and are presented net of impairment k>sses The MUr\lClpalrty has a credIt

nP poItcy in pAacl:- "''''Id p� rislo; i��on an 0f'lQ0IIlg b9 f!o T Uu".,,,,,,WyI5 m.!peIet11n� of

The muruopallty tmrts thIS nsk exposufl! In the foIbMng ways. If1 addltlon to Its nc:xmaI credrt control and debt management procedures

There were no material changes In the exposure to aecllt nsk and Its obtedlVes, polities and processes fOf managing and measuring the

nsk dunng the year under revIeW The MunICIpality's maximum exposure to credit nsk is replesented by the carrytllQ value of each finanoal

long-term Receivables and Other Deblors are indIVidually evaluated annually al reportIng date for impairment or dlscounttng A report on

the various categories of debtors IS drafted 10 substantIate such evaluation and subsequent impairment I discounting. where applicable

Except as detaJled ItJ the fo/Jowing table, the cstTylng amount 01 finandal 8S-c;fJtS recorded in the Annual Financial StatRments. which is net

at mpermen1 .bsses. represents the murHClp8kty's maxlfflUm e-"posufe to credit nsA wdhout laking account of the vaA:Je 01 any collateral

obtained

The maximum credit and interest nsk exposure In respect of the relevant finanoallnstruments IS as

follows

Consumer Debtors

Other Debtors

Bank, Cash dnd Cash Equiv.!iitffils

Maximum Credit and Interest Risk Exposure

2012 2011

R R

9251 556 7461 899

26848918 36 725 544

34 559 135 29 624537

70660210 73811980

The figures fOf last year was restated as It was the figures aner provision for ImpaIrment The mUnlClpality's exposure equals the total debt

outstanding as per IFRS 7.36

The major concentrations 01 credit risk that arise Irom the Municipality's receivables in

Consume<_

.-

IndustnaVCommeroal

National and ProvlllClal Government

Other consumer debtors

Other debtOls

Landsales

Govemement Grant Claims

Other
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2012 2011

R R

49% 32%

30% 23%

14% 10%

5% 4%

1% 1%

0% 31%

1% 0%

100% ,00%
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42 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

42.8 Effectiv,'nterest Rates and Repricing Analysis

In accordance with IAS 32.67(a) ant (b) the following lable. Indicate the average affedive interest rates of Income-earning Financial Assets and Intere.t-bearlng Financial L..bihties at the reporting dale and the

periods in which they mature or, if earlier, reprice:

30 June 201�

Note Average 6 Montt.1 6.12 1 • 2 2.5 More than

Description ref in .ffective Tetal

AFS Interest Rate or fsS! Months Years Years 5 Years

# % R R R R R

VARIABLE RATE INSTRUMENTS

Short.term Investment Deposits 7 2936501. 2936501. . .

Bank Balances and Cash 7 519.722 5 194 722 . .

Total Fixed Rate In!.truments 34659735 34 55� 735 . . . .

30 June 2011

Note Average 6 Montt•• 6.12

I
1 • 2 2.5 More than

Description ref in Iffective Tetal

AFS Interest Rate or len Months Years Years 5 Years

# % R R R R R

VARIABLE RATE IN'TRUMENTS

Short.term Investment Deposits 7 26356205 26356205 . . . .

Bank Balances and Cash 7 3268333 3 26e 333 . . .

Total Fixed Rate Instruments 29624537 29624637 . .

42.9 Other Price Risks

The municipality is nol exposed 10 equity price risks ansing ffom equity investments as Ihe municipality doe. nollrade these lnves:ments
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012

R

2011

R

AI counoaors belong to the PenSIOn Fund few Mumopal CounCIllors

Employees belong 10 a vanety of appro....ed Pension and Provident Funds as deS01bed below

These funds are governed by the PenSion Funds Act and Indude both defined benefit and defined contnbutlOl1 schemes

All of these afore-mentIoned funds are multl-employer plans and are subject 10 either a lri-annual, bi-annual or annual actuarial valuallon,

details wtllch are pmvldOO bP.k:Jw'

Sufficient lnformatlOO IS not avaIlable to use deflOf!d bP.nefit accounting for the pension and retirement funds. due to the following reasons.

(i) The assets of each fund are he'd In one portfolio and are not notIOnally allocated to each of the partICIpating employers

(ii) Onc set of firlancia' sbtcmcnts arc compdod for ooch fund and f1l"1.'ll"1Qa1 stltcmcnts am not drafted for ooch partICIpating employer

(iil) The same rate of contnbutlon applies to all partICipating employers and no regard 1$ paid to differences '" the membership

dlstnbutlon of the partICIpating employers

The only obhgatlOfl of the mUnlopality with respect 10 the retlrement benefit plans is 10 make the Specified contnbutlons Where

COUnCIllors I empk)yees leave the plans prior to full Vestlng of the contnbutlQl'lS, the contnbutlOflS payable by the municipality are reduced

by the amount of forferted contnbutlOnS

The lotal expense recognised in the Statement of financial Performance of R2,19 milllOn (Previous year R216 mllllOl'l) represents

contribulions payable to these plans by the municipality at rates Specified In the rules of the plans These contributions have been

expensed

The Retirement Funds have been valued by making use of the Dlsoounted Cash Flow method of valuatlOfl.

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION SCHEMES

Municipal Councillors Pension Fund:

The scheme IS subfed to a tri-annuat actuanal vatuallOO The last statutory valuation was peifOlllled as at 30 June 2010

The statutory vatuatlOf'l pet10rmed lr.> ttt 30 June 2010 feveated that the fund had a tund'lng rallO ot 94.0% (30 June 2006 106.�%) the

oontnbutlOO rale paid by the memberS (13,75%) and Council (15,()()%) IS suffoent to fund the benefits accruing from the fund In the future

Municipal Employees Pension Fund

No details could be provided for the fund and of any valuatIon performed

South Af,.;('.Jln MI.nj('jlV'l WorilP" IInion NIItion ... ' Provitipn' FlInrt.

The scheme IS subject to an tri-annual actuarial valuatIOn The last statutory valuatIOn was performed as at 30 June 2005

The statutory valuat1Q/1 performed as at 30 June 2005 revealed that the fund had a funding ratIO of 100 0% (30 June 2002 100,0%) The

contribution rate paid by the membefs (not less than 5,00%) and Council (not less than 12,00%) IS suffICIent to fund the benefits accrumg

from the fund In the future

44 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party TransactlOllS are conducted at arm's length, unless stated othef'Wlse

,u., Services rendered to Related PartJes

The mUniCIpality did not rendef any servICes dunng the year to anyone that can be conSIdered as a related party

,u, 2 Loan.� gntntPd to RPlatPd Parti�

In terms of the MFMA, the muniCIpalrty may not grant loans to Its Counallofs, Management, Staff and Public WIth effect from 1 July 2004

44.3 Compensation of Related Parties

CompensatlOf'l of Key Management PeffiOflnel and Councillors is set out in Notes 25 and 26 respectively, to the Annual Financial
S.._

RemuneratIon of the family of key management personnel and counallors that are employed at the munICIpality
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012

R

DepartmentCouncillors Names

Cllr Z Ndevu

CUr MM Mpepanduku

Cllr MM Mpepanduku

Cllr NM Mlenzana

Cllr NN Bovce

BUdget & Treasury

Council

Community & CI!lzens Services

Special Programmes

Community & Citizens Services

B Ndevu

S Mpepanduku

ZR Mpepanduku

II Mlenzana

GN Bovce

Total Remuneration

IMr MN Sineke
DeoartmentManagers Names

S Sineke Community & Citizens Services

Total Remuneration

44.4 Purchases from Related Parties

45 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

45.1 Guarantees:

The municipality dId not issue any guarantee during the financial years under revIew

45.2 Court Proceedings: 6522873

(i) Dispute on tender for Food Programme awarded

An application was brought by Mbali Rural Developers in the High Court to prevent Umzimvubu

Municipahty from awarding the food programme contract 10 any other enllty person Mbali's

applicatlOO is academic as the municipalitJ deoded not to award the contract Mbali are persisting

with their applicallon to recover their cost which are opposed by the muniCipality. Legal council

proposed al30 June 2012 that an amount of R4 280000 be disclosed as a conlingent liability

(iI) Wrongful Arrest

The municipality has been sued for R560 000 by an individual for a wrongful arrest and detention

by a traffIc officer.

(ill) Land claim on propert,es of which the municipality keeps the title deed

A land dalm was registered which includes properties of which the title deeds are held by the

municipality. The fair value of these properties totals R10 790 500. The properties was previously

Incorrectly Impaired but W(lS now re-instaled at fair value and forms part of the Property Plant and

Equipment induded in these statements The matter has been resolved

(iv) Non-payment for work done:

The municipality are being sued by MaXimum Profit Recovery (Pty) Lld for an amount of R526

868.24 for a VAT recovery audit being done by them and afterwards by another service provider

who was paid the relevant commission .

(� Cnmlnalmaffer.

PVitshima sue the mUniCipality on crimmal grounds for the amount of R45 000. The legal fees in

this case can add up to around R250 000

(vi) Dispute over Contract awarded

Phiko Secunty Services have instituted actIon against the municipalltyfor an amount of R756 005

plus Interest at 15.5% for services renedered plus legal costs. The value of the liability IS

estirnaIuU al at.cul ROOG ('l(Ui

46 CONTINGENT ASSETS

The municipality was not engaged in any transaction or event during the year under review

involVing Conttngent Assets

47 IN-KINQ DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

48 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

No events having financial implicahons requiring disclosure occurred subsequent to 30 June 2012
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2011

R

Remuneration

136 776.33

10787.87

68718.55

4t>9790.00

68553.08

744 625.83

Remuneration

64 721.38

64 721.38

27790 500



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012

R

2011

R

� CONIPAkA1NE. "IGURi::.S

The comparative figures were restated as indicated under each note where it was necessary to do so

50 MANAGEMENT'S GOING CONCERN ASSESSMENT

Management considered the following matters relating to the Going Concern

(i) The Council3dcptcd the 2012/13 to 2014/15 Oudgct This thrcc-yc3'" ,. cdium Term 11� 3l"lCl Cxpcnditurcr� (tcTREF)

10 support the on-gOing delivery of muniCipal services la residents reflected that the Budget was cash-backed over the three-year penod

(ii) As the municipality has the power 10 levy fees. tariffs and charges. this will result in an on-going inflow of revenue 10 support the on­

gomg delJvery of mUnicipal services Certain key flnanaal rallos, such as liqUidity, cost coverage, debtors' collection rates and creditors'

payment terms are closely monitored and the necessary oorrective actions instituted
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APPENDIX A

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

SCHEDULE OF EXTERNAL LOANS AS AT 30 JUNE 2012

Original Interest Loan Balance at Received Redeemedl Balance at

Details Loan Red��mable during Written Off

Amount Rate Number 30 June 2011 the Period during Period 30 June 2012

R R R R R

CAPITAL LEASE LIABILITIES

Isuzu KB50D LWB $JCsb FMX 914 EC 187807 Prime 1 21-Jan-16 172584 32572 140012

Isuzu KB250D TEO SiCab FMX 923 EC 265351 Prime 2 22-Dec-15 243842 46 021 1&7822

Isuzu KB250D TEO D/Cab FMX 972 EC 328421 Prime 3 21-Jan-16 301 800 56 959 244841

Chevrolet Aveo 1.6 L FNH 218 EC 137450 Prime 4 31-Jan-16 128200 23661 1C4539

Chevrolel Aveo 1.6 L FMX 935 EC 152450 Prime 5 21-Jan-16 140093 26440 1,3653

Chevrolel Aveo 1.6 L FMX 936 EC 152450 Prime 6 21-Jan-16 140093 26440 113653

Chevrolel Aveo 1.6 L FMX 937 EC 152450 Prime 7 21-Jan-16 140093 26440 1'13653

Chevrolel Aveo '.6 L FMX 938 EC 152450 Prime 8 21-Jan-16 140093 26440 113653

Chevrolet Aveo 1.6 L FMX 929 EC 152450 Prime 9 23-May-11 - - -

Chevrolet Aveo 1.6 L FMX 940 EC 152450 Prime 10 21-Jan-16 140093 26440 1 i 3653

Total Capital Lease Liabilities 1 833729 1 546892 . 291 413 1 255479

Vehicle Leases:

Vehicles are leased from Fleetafrica for a period of 5 years with the interest rate linked to the prime overdraft rate.

At the expiry of te.e leases, the municipality do not have the option to (a) extend or assign the lease for a further period, or (b) repurchase the assets wite, the sales proceeds

refunded to the municipality as a rebate of rentals.



Cost / Revaluation Accumulated Denreclatlon /Imoalnnent Carrying

Description Opening
Additions

Under
Tranll;ftlrs Dlsposals

Closing OpenIng
Additions Transfers

Closing

Balanc. Construction Balance Balance Balance Value

R R R R R R R R R R R

Land and BuildIngs

Land: Developed - - 666615 - 666615 - 666615

Land: Undeveloped 23302600 . 23302600 23302600

Office Buildings 27651 574 - 4205592 32057166 2226662 1116381 3343043 26714123

Other Buildings 365 163 - 365 163 121919 77 2Cl 199120 166043

51 539 537 4672 207 . 56411744 2346581 1 193582 - 3542163 52869581

Infrastructure

Roads and Transport:

Bridges, Subways anc Culverts 1 919260 - -
. 1 919260 146673 38485 165136 1 734 123

Busffaxi Stops 152952 - -
. 152952 61203 102",9 71 422 61 530

Road Furniture (Lights, Signs, et 39967 . .

- 39967 24314 4 DeS - 26319 11547

Roads: Asphalt 6930673 19205329 27149390 -
. 53285393 2462629 1560,5 - 2636644 50646749

Roads: Gravel 175177 002 13761527 6191007 (3584363) . 191565173 131 660353 21 2766£2 (3469367) 14;) 667 656 41697515

Transfer Stations (26475) 1169311 - 1 162636 . . 1 162636

Landfill Sites 3774776 .

- 3774776 543044 189991 - 733035 3041741

Concrete Refuse Bins 23220 - -
. 23220 - 2 1,1 - 2 111 21 109

Security Measures:

Fencing / Perimeter Prclection 3156216 6695 . . 3165113 ',315227 303346 - 1618575 1 546536

Water:

Boreholes 157014 .

- 157014 43919 439i9 67636 69176

Reservoirs and Tanks . 7605 .

- 7605 . 636 636 7167

191 309862 32978302 34792739 (35&4363 256516540 138477 362 220254C2 (3469387 '65033378 100483162

Community Assets

Recreational Facilities'

Outdoor Sports Facilites 4463939 .

- 4463939 371 102 190 9' B 562020 3921 919

Other Facilities:

Cemeteries 239302 - 1 536329 - - 1 775631 '9334 10117 29451 1 746160

Community Centres 69113666 246765 326994 . 69669446 20373642 2766582 23142424 46547023

Public Conveniences/9athrooms 3499a1 - - - 3499Bl 144062 169S2 161 054 lB6927

74166891 246785 1 865323 - 76298999 20906340 2986609 . 23894949 52404050

Heritage Assets

Municipal Jewelry 17719 . . 17 719 .

- 17 719

17 719 - - 17 719 - - 17 119

Leased Assets

Vehicles , 661 279 .

-
. 1 661 279 172 756 3369&2 509751 1171 526

APPENDIX 8

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANALYSIS OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AS AT 30 JUNE 2012
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11
11 1 681 279 - 1 681 279 172758 336992 509751 1 171 528

1I
Furniture and Fittings 1

,

Domestic and Hostel Furniture I 185496 9200 - 194696 45661 20266 65947 128749

Other Furniture i 2607665 107307
- - 2714972 1 230598 529679 1 760277 954 595

Motor Vehicles

Motor Cars 566492 - - - 586492 172511 111217 - 283728 302763

Trailers and Accessor,e:s 390400 - - 390400 75621 70426 - 146047 244353

Trucks 1 806550 - 1 806550 538740 325 8�1 - 884 631 941 919

Office Equipment.

Air Conditioners 171 647 171 847 108277 57 2�B - 165506 6141

Computer Hardware 2160158 461 409 - 2621 567 855445 5667&0 - 1 422235 1199332

Office Machines 245366 45180 290565 83913 580&4 142007 148558

Other Office Equipme.11 350600 - - 350600 283G4 28394 322206

Photographic Equipmtlnt 1800 - - 1800 - 49 49 1 751

Plant and Equipment.

Earthrnoving Equipm6nt 458463 - 458483 114856 114 8�6 229712 228 771

Gardening Equipment 104505 - 104505 28586 26160 54 766 49739

Other Plant and Equipment 1 785450 - - 1 785450 727497 415 O�7 1 142553 642897

Radio Equipment 12221 - 12 221 6 115 30E2 9176 3045

Security Equipment - 39000 - 39000 - 747 747 38253

Specialised Vehicles'

Waste Disposal Trucks 1 809699 1 809699 371E5 - 37165 1 772 534

10514452 2824194 - 13338646 3i87820 2365122 6352941 6985705

Total 329248741 36049281 41 530268 (3664363 403264928 163894861 28907708 (3469387 189333182 213931 745



Cost I RevaluatlorJ Accumulated Deareclation Ilmoalnnent Carrying

Description Opening
Additions

Under
Trantfers Oisposals

Closing Opening
AdditIons Transfers

Closing

Balanu Construction Balance Balance 8alance Value

R R R R R R R R R R R

Investment Propertlu

Land 14286000 - 14286000 14286000

14286000 -
.

-
. 14286000 - - 14286000

.

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANALYSIS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AS AT 30 JUNE 2012

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

r"1"',.,. ... 1 OJIV _I 11'" 11""\.1"'_1_ ...... r"OJOJ�' V r"V r" 1 ..,'" V�I"'''' "'"'" I"'"

Cost I RevaluaUor. Accumulated De�reciatlon Ilmpainnenl Carrylr.g

Descriptio.' Openln\1
Additions

Under
Trantfers Oisposals

Closing O�enlng
Additions Transfers

:::1051"g

Balanc. Construction Balance Balance 311ance Value

R R R R R R R R R R R

Intangible Assets

Computer Software 521 762 870196 .

- 1 391 978 310126 2731(8 583234 808744

Website . . 86400 . 66400 86400

521182 870196 86400 - - 1 478 378 310126 2731(8 583234 895144

Total Asset Register 344057523 36919477 41 616668 (35643631 - 419029306 164204987 29180816 (3469387 183916416 229112890



Cost I Revaluation Accumulated Deoreciation I Impairment

Description Opening
Aodltions Transf,rs

Closing Opening I
Additions Transfers

Closing Carrying

Balance Balance Balance Balance ValUE!

R R R R R R R R R

Executive and Council 17 719 44666 - 62335 - 6708 6708 55677

Finance and Admini$tration 9326285 402829 9729114 3568034 1 900727 5468761 4260353

Planning and Development 56113835 437817 - 56551 652 2712686 1418557 4131 243 52420408

Community and Soc,al Services 74794 735 5 171 272 - 79966 CJ7 21 957893 3525337 - 25483230 54 482 777

Sport and Recreatior. 4287764 - - 42877e4 363823 183054 - 546877 3740887

Waste Management 4065081 - - 4065 CSl 550834 219085 - 769919 3295162

Roads and Transpol1 215742249 36425038 (3584363) 248602925 134 741590 21 654 239 (3469387) 152926443 95678482

Total 364347668 42481 622 (35843631 403264928 163894861 28907708 /3469387 leg 333182 21393- 745

APPE:NUIJl. G

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AS AT 30 JUNE 2012

78



APPENDIX D

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2011 2011 2011 2011 2011 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012

Actual BUdgeted Actual BUdgeted Surplus' Description Actual Budgeted Actual Budgeted Surpiusf

Income Income Exper.diture Expenditure (Deficit) Incomt Income Expenditure EXDenditure (Deficit)

R R R R R R R R R R

- 2800000 21 161633 28397654 (21 181633) Executive and Council 150000 150000 26295915 27735334 (26145915)

86858253 104741 226 574,4504 29032,54 29403749 Finance and Administration 107407404 131 267219 65299802 68498125 42107603

61819389 87880848 39967472 26150635 21831916 Planning and Oeveloprmmt 21 025309 40230221 26369419 28017441 (5344110)

4521 832 5364221 20925068 20189772 (16403236) Community and Social Services 1 040838 105183 2901 279 2867390 (1 860441)

- - - - - PLblic Safety 3983910 4923432 7792534 8615835 (3808624)

1 781 184 1 300000 407246 - 1 373938 Waste Management 2006613 3965035 7873551 7496080 (5866939)

154 980 658 202086295 139 9S5 924 103771 215 15024735 SLb-Total 135614075 180641090 136532501 143230205 (918426

- Revenue Foregone -

154 980 658 202086295 139955924 103771215 15024735 Tela I 135614075 180641090 136532501 143230205 (918426
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Description
2011/12 2011112 2011/12 2011112 Explanation of Significant VarJances

Actual Budget Variance Variance greate;> than 10% versus Budoet

R R R %

REVENUE

Property Rates 9114470 8 ooe COO 1 114470 12.23 The varie1ce is caused by the ir.crease in tariffs.

Fines 778265 81S 432 (41 167; (529)

Licences and Permits 2161 159 2097 ell 63348 2.93

Income for Agency Services , 072014 1 ooe COO 72 014 672

Government Grants and Subsidies 115026234 136 02t 200 (20998966; (18.26)

The Muni,;ipality did not expect lots of donations but through the LED departm.ent we

Public Contributions and Donations 12200 :2 200 10000 81.97 received :Tlore.

Fluctuaticns in infation rate wer€; taken into consideration when budgeting for service

Service Charges 2006595 2 60e COO (593405i (29.57) sharges.

Rental of Facilities and Equipment 803617 1091183 (287566; (35.78) This item was over.budgeted for

Interest Earned. Ex:ernal investments 2127973 3 53e e94 (1410921) (66.30) This item was over.budgeted for.

Interest Earned - OL.tstanding debtors 427813 25e 297 171516 40.09 There wa3 an under.estimate or, t.1is figure.

This amO.mt includes amount fa: VAT Claims and also reserves that are already in

Other Income 2083734 24012740 (21 929005; (1 05239) the Municipality.

Gains on Disposal ef Property, Plant and Equipment - 10e COO (100000i (10000) There we:e no disposals during the year. Auction was enly in August 2012

Profit on Sale of Lar.d - 28C COO (280000; (10000) There we:e no land sales during the year.

Total Revenue 135614075 180641 e90 (45027015' (24.93)

EXPENDITURE

Employee Related Costs 33919023 37 68e 470 (3761 447) (11.09) There wa:3 a saving due to vaca1t positions.

Remuneration of Ccuncillors 13113451 12 03€€93 1 076758 821

Collection Costs
- 50e COO (500000) (100.00) Debt collectors were appointed very late in the financia, year.

Depreciation 29180816 25 ooe COO 4180816 1433 There wa3 an under-estimation on the depreciation cal�ulations.

Impairment Losses 7757810 8 20e COO (442 190i (5.70)

Repairs and Maintenance 5515476 4164S91 1 350484 2449

This inch",des interest for leased assets which was not budgeted for, this will be

Interest Paid 664232 1£ COO 645232 97.14 taken inte consideration in the ne).1 budget.

There wa:3 a saving due to the fO-ct that the Internal Auelt services time was reduced

Contracted Service� 667186 804 COO (136814) (20.51) because of the co-operation giv� and functioning audit .:ommittee ..

Grants and Subsidie,s Paid 3407646 3901319 (493673) (14.49) There wa� a saving due to more labour intensive LED fjrojects.

General Expenses 37978575 45 99€ 732 (8020 157) (21.12) A saving was caused by better r.1anagement of funds.

This is caused by unspent condi:ional grants that will be rolled over to the next

Government Grants (Conditional) 4328286 4 92t COO (596714) (13.79) financial �'ear.

Total Expenditure 13e 532 501 143230.05 (6697705) (4.68)

NET SURPLUS 1 (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR (918426) 37410e84 (38329310) 102.45

APPENDIX E(1)

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET (REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012
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APPENDIX E(2)

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET (ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2011/12 2011/12 2011/12 2011112 2011112 2011/12 explanltlon of Significant Varlances

Description Under Total

Actual Construction Additions Budget V.fian.:. Variance greater than 5% versus Bl;dget

R R R R R %

There were delays on the purchase of the Mayoral ",ehide

Th•• was caused by the dellYs on the procurement processes for the Post

ExecutIve and Council 44666 - 44666 1 057640 (1012974) (95.76) bo:.:es tender.

There were LED projetcs tti8t took very long to be awarded due non.

Finance and Adminis!ration 402629 402629 3309450 (29�621) (8783) availability of suitable tendtlres.

Planning and Development 431817 437817 83472 819 (63035002) (99.31)

Health - - 0.00

Community and Social Services 5171272 5171272 60000 5111272 8518.79

Housing - 0.00

Public Safety 275000 (215000) (10000)

Waste Management - - 8 171 005 (6 171 005) (10000)

Roads and Transport 36425038 - 36425038 36425038

Total 42481 622 42481 622 14345914 (31 864292 (42.86
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APPENDIX F

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

DISCLOSURE OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF MFMA, 56 OF 2003

Grants and Subsidies Received

Name of Organ
Grants and Reason for I Compliance Rea!on for

Name of Grant of State or Quarterly Receipts Quarterly Expenditure
Sublldies Delay I to Revenue N<Jn-

Municipal Entlt)'
Dela�ed I Withholding I Ael(') compliance

Wltnheld of Funds See below

I Seot De: March JJne Seot I Dee Marct I June JJne I Yes I No

Equitable Share Nat Treasury 38347000 28 5Cl 000 25418000 667000 �nt MSIG for 2C Ye.

FMG Nat Treasury 145651a 197714 442253 299715 516836 Ye.

MIG Projects 25570000 5587000 21 586799 2696617 1 956586 4910065 Ye.

Un.�ent

MSIG COGTA 792090 0 0 3685C2 296568 No amount

EPW IncentIVe Grant Public Works 685000 482000 352000 71359 17943B 185468 Ye.

Small Towns Revitalisation DEDEA 250000 250000 250000 Ye.

DEDEA Projects DEDEA 273149 313396 418495 727888 Ye.

Total Grants and Subildies Received 67100608 3457_ 000 26020000 0 22057662 3523625 3222716 6886825 667000

•

(*) Did your municipality comoN with the orant cond;�ons in terms of "Grant �ramewol1<" in the latE:!st Division of Revenu� Aet?

82



Appendix G

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF REMUNERATION OF MANAGEMENT (GRAP 20)

2011112

Personal Period Basle Contributions Total

Incumbent Reference Bonuses Allowances to

Number From To Salaries Funds Remuneration

R R R R R

Mayor

KS Pangwa 3078 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 315 660 - 238420 61715 615 795

Speaker: Part Time

la Sisilana 3152 2011-07-01 2012-03-30 105236 80288 27463 212 988

Speaker: Full Tlr"e

la Sisilana 3159 2012-04-01 2012-06-30 61 190 58769 13498 133457

Chief WIP: Part Time

N Mbele 3089 2011-07-01 2011-09-30 21 853 22239 7598 51 690

Chief WIP: Full Time

N Mbele 3117 2011-10-01 2012-08-30 178 834 166530 38091 383455

Executive Committee

MV Nkqayi 3116 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 236745 189 550 50606 476901

VA Bulana 3085 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 130210 110806 35610 276625

LT Qasha 3150 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 236745 216080 50606 503431

l Ndevu 3045 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 236745 203 152 50606 490504

EN Ngalonkulu - Lebelo 3047 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 130210 88784 35610 254604

N Mpumlwana 3136 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 236745 187 151 50606 474503

N Nkula 3118 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 130 210 97265 35610 263085

PK Thingathinga 3102 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 130 210 113 032 35610 278851

Other Councillors

M Mataka 3023 2011-07-01 2011-09-30 23310 18115 7598 49023

M Mabanya 3111 2011-07-01 2011-10-30 32052 20432 10131 62614

EL Sishuba 3100 2011-07-01 2011-12-31 48078 31 902 15196 95 176
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N Goqa 3134 2011-07-01 2011-12-31 48078 28 511 15196 91 785

FJ Hem 3156 2011-12-01 2012-08-30 54634 35701 17 947 108282

AL Mwezula 3140 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 94699 60510 30611 185 819

MM Mpepanduku 3091 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 66141 30611 191 451

M Mpakumpaku 3154 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 62242 30611 187552

X Jona 3158 2012-04-01 2012-06-30 22946 15184 7762 45892

NM Mlenzana 3147 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 76059 30611 201 369

M Jojo 3122 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 60060 30611 185369

ZJ Mendu 3128 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 94699 60530 30611 185840

V Nyangane 3131 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 59760 30611 185069

N Gogela 3145 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 59 310 30611 184619

ZB Mlebele 3138 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 60660 30611 185969

CT Ndawo 3137 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 94699 60210 30611 185 519

BMAZililo 3129 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 94699 62 013 30611 187322

N Sonyabashi 3135 2011-07-01 2012-05-30 94699 60210 30611 185 519

SAN Cekeshe 3113 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 94699 67281 30611 192590

S Mankanku 3132 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 94699 58260 30611 1835691

NT Xezu 3112 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 60510 30611 185 819

N Jijana 3142 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 63802 30611 189 111

V Ngabaza 3123 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 58860 30611 1841691
FN Ngonyolo 3115 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 61710 30611 187 019

CM Ngalonkulu 3114 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 94699 59610 30611 184919

BT Ngqasa 3149 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 73897 30611 199207

MH Kwekwile 3133 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 62610 30611 187 919

NA Sobahle 3139 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 94699 60 810 30611 186119

NP Ndabeni 3126 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 94699 64943 30611 190252

S Nogcanlsi 3130 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 60735 30611 186044

SP Myingwa 3157 2012-02-01 2012-06-30 38608 24997 12882 76487 I

NE Pakkies 3122 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 59610 30611 184919 I

T Mabindisa 3141 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 67276 30611 192585 I

MM Gwanya 3155 2011-12-01 2012-06-30 54634 36001 17947 108582 I

AZ Gwebani 3006 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 68457 30611 193767 I
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N Soyce 3125 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 59160 30611 184469

S Mngweba 3127 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 58260 30611 183 569

NO Godlo 3124 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 64966 30611 190276

NP Mlandu 3120 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 60060 30611 185 369

GU Makanda 3088 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 60682 30611 185991

TA Mambi 3146 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 60434 30611 185744

F Ntwakumba 3143 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 60510 30611 185 819

NN Gcadinja 3084 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 60510 30611 185 819

N Mpanda 3094 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 64316 30611 189626

SK Mnukwa 3153 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 79254 30611 204564

S Ripa 3148 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 65643 30611 190952

NA Matshongo 3144 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 94699 59160 30611 184469

Total for Councillors 6 166 190 - 4431 932 1 791 701 12389822

Municipal Manager

GPT Nota 4274 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 86910 5845 94620 30891 218265

Chief Financial Officer

M Hloba 4233 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 15429 6704 31 942 74748 128 823

Manager: Community Services

M Sineke 4281 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 467 011 35829 276 163 - 779003

Manager: Corporate Services

N Kubone 4280 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 467 011 71 657 250095 26730 815494

Manager: Local Economic Development

P Vitshima 4217 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 35829 23886 15 879 4771 80365

Manager: Infrastructure and Planning

SP Ntonga 1517 2011-07-01 2012-08-30 467 011 50 160 299928 - 817100
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Manager: Chief Operations Officer

S Kulu 4158 2011-07-01 2012-06-30 467 011 42994 222300 51 670 783976

Total for Senior Managers 1919304 231 230 1 096308 157 919 3404761

Total for Manag�ment 8085493 231 230 5528240 1949619 15794583


